NUCS Board Informational Packet
September 8" 2022



NUCS Board Meeting 9/8/22 4:00pm

Agenda ltem 1.
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA

Subject:
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance
1.2 Agenda: ltems to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time.

Action Requested:
1.1 None
1.2 Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need.:

1.2 A trustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the
agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board.
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an “emergency situation” exists or ‘immediate action™ is
needed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Item 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School

(NU-HCS)

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.

See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $113,363.49
Payroll: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $115,785.05

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi




WdBL:Z ZZ0T 9Z Bny (MD3JST) %oeds epuki Joj paressuesn

18peYD Pa}UN UISYLION - /0

| jo | abed

(L) NI (s)edA L sinpayos Aed ‘zz0z/L¢/g = @1eq Aed Bulels ‘€20z = JeaA |20sl4 'S/ = B1Q) Aq pausyii4 ‘Bi0 Aq padnoig

vz 65°29L'LL TvioL
18N 0187
SPIOH %284D)
1eN snneben POTES'ovL v9ZrSovL
HOV 18N [eiued SUONNGUILOD Z0 08/ 25 Z0'0£L'ZS Aungert 1osig
£0'e8Y'L 094D suoloNPRd £0'GH9'ZZ 29718'c6 sBuiutes ssoin
95'¥89°69 sysodaq 10a1g Aed ¥eN 65729112
[ 1aN| | V1Vd ONIONVVE
HOV PIOA
$H08YD [2oue) seNlliger] Jopua
panssiay $yo8YD) Jopusp

2202/1£/80 8}eQ SS3201d 10} anssiay/jaoue) |

Z20Z/1£/80 9leq Aed 1oy Aewwing jopuap

£0'5¥9°Z2

G0'GLE'SL Z0°0£.L'2S §IvioL
11716992 00716962 - LL'766 IvLioLrans 82°6.2'98 -z 79'Z718°'c6 e IVLIOL )
1288 1,88 ueinsufjejusws|ddng oo'gll'ey €l ¥£'6¥9' LY ’ 7l payisse|d
00°€09'92 00°169'GZ 00906 alejlap R YilesH 82 /9L V¥ , 6 82 /9L'9¥ QL pajediius)
s9ss5019 199[qng |lexo| Jahojdwg aafojdwy SNOILDNAa3a 4 4 saafo|dwg sjeway ' adA] uosiad ) m_wz_zw_dﬁm\;
_ £Z'66v'62 §6'9.0'LC 99°ZZv'e Tvioians 002 79'Z18'c6 Iviol
cL'BEY cLeeEy uelnsu] |ejuswajddng 00°0EL'¥L spuadng
¥£'809'8 19225'T 6L FP9'L 8v'8.8 29/ SdlS Q0L shoaue|eosiiy
09°0Z¥'2E P'GLG'6 £€'Z61'9 Lieze'e 09/S4dlsS 05¥8E'L Ang enx3
¥E£288'CL S8'86T ¥ 97'89Z'¢ 65700 €9/ SY3d -0§°2S s3¥20Q
¥£'G0E'6E SL'€ZL'ZI 1L116'6 8€'161'C Sd3d 29'0SL L. Red aseg
sassols) 192[gqng |elo] 1afojdwz safojdwg SNOILONA3H 7 T«:M_ng:_n,« awoou| dnolg Aq SONINHYI
LL'v8L'6L LY'956'S $9°L22'EL aviolans 00'L 79°718'¢6 avLioL
0S'€/£'¢6 90°/88 90°.88 dwoy s1aom
0S'ELE'EH 898991 88'99% ns
0S'€/E'Eh ¥8°2L0L°2 Z6°ESE'L Z6'ESEL 8IedIpay
16°96E'2S 2T LBY'9 L9'8re'e 19'8¥Z'e Aiinoeg |eog
¥6'68€°68 91'69z'z 91's9z'¢ Buipjouyiipn s181S 29'Z18'eh 1ejnfiay
_ PB'B8E'GE G6'65E'S S6'6SE'D Bulployyuan [esspsy 00°L L Aed ss019) ON )
sassolq) Joslgng |elo] Jjafojdwig aafo|dwg SIXVL mmEmEams.:u,q awoou| apog sbutuieg Aq SONINYYI !

paijdde Buyiay|ly |euoippy

Q.NN@N JE9A |eosld

Z2Z02Z/1.£/80 eq Aed



29 |BOSI

8L S8'667'6% aviol
1aN 0187
2 SPIOH %2840 - .
19N annebap §8'G06'66 . G8'G06'66
HOV 18N [elled suonnqLued £4°/8l'ce ¢l /8L'ge Aljger 1omsig R
[ pEBLE L SHIBYD suononpsg \.N..NNN_w“\ ZL8LL Ll sBuluies ssoig
9l L59L9LS siisodaq yoa11Q Aed 15N Gg'564'65
| 13N| | V1Vd ONIONYV |
HOV PIOA s
sy0aYD [eouUBRD salIgel] Jopuaa
panssiey $H0BYD) JOPUBA
¢202/62/.0 @} SS8201d 10} anssiay/jasue) i _ 2202Z/62/L0 1eq Aed 1o} Alewiwing 1opusp _
00°0LY'0F £L°481'T2 1722281 SIVLIOL
o6t 00 ov'6r Ivlolans 8L p8L'TL Ll ZLgLL'iL :1 IVioL
i _ . 00'BES'EE , o] ¥£'2L0'6E L psyisseln |
. 0v'6v 0% 6% ueinsy| [epuswaiddng 8/.°6¥9'8¢ G Pl "gL5v9'8e A paeaus
sassoln Joslgng lejo] . 1afojdwig safojdwy SNOIL2NAQ3a — 7 saafojdwz ajeway adA] uosiad SONINYYI
86°L92'vZ op'eee’Ll Z1'826'9 avLroLans ) ZLeLLiLL aviol
68°0LE 68°0LE ueinsy| |ejuews|ddng
¥E'809'% L¥0SE'L 617088 82°0.L¥ FASERCNRS 00'062°}L spuadig
09'0.9°0€ Z8'100'6 80'858'S YLEPL'E 09/ SHLS . ’ 05'9LL'9 fngenxg
- PEYSL'S 0.%59'C 6571202 GL'ees . 29/ S4d3d . -00'6EY'L 3000
9 LGREE 0L°€¥6'0L ¥9€.5'8 90°0.£'2 Sy3d 29°054°1. fed sseq
| sessoin jo9lgng |eyo | 1akojdwig aako|dwg SNOILONAIY “ﬂ:mEumz.ﬁq alooU| dnoig Aq SONINNYI ,
Z0'660°9L LTS8y SLYPELL avioigans ! [N 1WAV Y IviOL
L0V LL 8e'SeL 8€'5EL dwaog siapop
€T L0V LL ¥0'L8€ P0°L8¢E Ins
€CLO¥ LL 8L¥v2'C 6eCeL’L 6E2Z2L'L alesipay
628802y 6'8Le's 9’6092 9r 6092 Alnoeg (e10og
0006404 80°GE0'Z i 20°GE0'Z Buipioyuim sieig
0008204 28 LLY'G ZR°LLT'S Supoyyipg |21eps 4 2L eLL LY tgnfay
cossoin walqng  (eio) 1afojdiug ashordwig SaXVL | . swaunsnipy swoouy apog sBujuies Ag SONINGEYI |

paydde Buualjy [RucpRy

i mi«mew._mm; _wuw__.u_.,.

2202Z/62/.0 9¥eq F_



INJOEZ 2202 LE Bny (NVINYILYMY) usuualep udy 1o} pajelauag IapieYD pajiun UIayHoN - G20

‘panaldde aq syosyn Buipasaid

3dVv2IS3 2y} Jey) popUSLLLUODaI SI}| "S88)JSNJ] JO pJeog Sy} JO UoREZIIoYINe pue AJ1jod S,101ISI SU} YliM SOUBPIODOE Ul Panss] Ueaq aAey syoays Buipasaid sy
00°005°L 0212 ANI 0089-29 ONI 3YVNOS LNIYVd  2202/21/80 €85//1000¢€
SADINGIS
00°99% 62604 ANI 00€5-29 NYINNH B HLTVY3H 40 1d3Aa ALNNQD LAT0g8WNNH  2z02/.1/80 2852210008
96'StL'Z 6296€9. 3L0OND 0085-29 SNOILNTOS LNJLINOD 11371104 220¢/.L/80 185221000
00'00zZ'e 2e02/¥/8 NYHL S3JINYAS ONILLIANY 228529 dT11 00 8 AINOOW T AIAVA 2202/L1/80 08S..1000¢
000t 9E¥0-L2+0-1L 000 ANI 00€5-29 AL1D ¢20¢/L1/80 64G5./1000¢€
LLLYE ¥87¥8Xg ANI LGEP-29 INIWNYIAOCD MAD  2202/L1/80 81G..1000¢
00002 00°0s€e 9-LEE¥L ANI
00°08€ S-1€E¥L ANI L€85-29 YIA3aW TVLSvYODlg ¢€20¢/.1/80 L1G//1000€
18'€0S 080%19952¢228.0.L LOJV 606529 1®1Y ¢20¢e/L1/80 9/62721000€
S8°08 MEDL-ALLE6-DADL ANI vLEV-29 S3OINGES TVLIdVO NOZVWY  2202/.1/80 G/G./1000€
€8'18L°L dIHSY3IgN3IN €2-22 00€5-29 VSOV 220Z/LL/80 ¥4S..1000¢€
86'8L¢ 048¥2S-€2710 ANI yoEr-29 AY3S NNFTOYL3d DIdIDVd AFTIVA  €€02/01/80 L¥6921000€
00069'L LLLLLSS) LOOY 0s¥5-29 QyO41d¥vH IHL 2202/01/80 9¥69.1000€
¥8'8¢S 69G604€£€6898 LODY 025529 A% 9Od 2€202/0L/80 G¥69.1000€
88°S6Y 98GS0E€L0LLNI ANI 6065-29 SNOLLYOINNWINOD 3AIr  2202/01/30 P¥69.1000€
6l'6¥L 000-¢S2€C0 LOOV 0€55-29 ‘a's’O'H Z20e/0L/80 £769.1000¢
Zl'66¢€ 60'¥8¢ 8-81LS1.L0FE9E629.L0.L LOOV
€0'GLL 8915001} L LEEBE9L0L LODV 6065-29 SNOILYOINNWINOD Y3ILNOYd  220Z/01/80 Z¥69.1000€
0v'6 L 788691161691 ANI 188G-29 d3d ONISSIO0YHd FOIOANI MVHLSYd  2202/01/80 L¥#69.1000€
9Z°0LL €168 100-€5.020 LOOV
€1°68 000-€54020 LOOV 0€SS-29 VLIVOHY 40 ALID 2202/0L/80 0¥69.1000€
86°'65¢ -61°LEG 250909 ANI 404 ANN43d DONIddIHS
L1°1L60°L 2S0909 ANI LGEY2C9 ‘0D 1¥vaodg £202/01/80 6£69.1000¢€
09°0€e ZEEGE868892¢.0L LDV 6065-29 1®LlY ¢20c/0L/80 8£69.1000¢€
00°150°0L 09%P6ANI 0LLt-29 AINTY ONINYV3T SONIYEG IDL  2202/€0/80 2€G9.1000¢€
76°168°L L6'S¥6 2S€18.E ANI
16°GY6 LS908.€ ANI 1€95-29 ANVANOD NYDHOW AV 2202/€0/80 1€£59/1000€
220z/8 NHHL 2202/l
2¢°191'9 NO¥d IONVHENSNI ANY LNIH 2202 9NV 2196-29 DT STIVLNIY MOM  2202/€0/80 0€59.1000€
00°00S 1N3IY 2202 29NV ¢196-29 HONVH A37avH 2202/€0/80 6¢59.1000¢
00'008°¢ LN3Y 2202 ONY ¢195-29 AVl ¥313d ‘11399va  2202/€0/30 8259.1000¢€
20°s¢ec €09 2202 LSNONY ANI 0965-29
¥9°0L 2202 1SN9ONV ANI 0€55-29
0¥'€6 2202 LSN9ONV ANI 02ssc9 HOYNHO ALINNIWNOD NILLND  €20¢/20/80 1259/1000¢€
00°000°S 1N3YH 220z oNv ¢l95-¢9 HOHNHD ALINNIWNOD N3LLND  2202/20/80 9¢99.1000¢€
€' 6¥S L L9%L ONIAONT LOOV 0LEP-29 SAHVO LLIO  2202/€0/80 G259.1000¢
00'529'S 1N3IH 2202 ONY Z2195-29 VZ¥1d NOLdINYD Z202/€0/80 #259.1000€
unowy junowy Jus WO 1slqo-pund 10 13piQ ayy 0} Aeg ajeq Jaquinp
yoayo pasuadx3 3oayo 3o8y9

ZZ0zZ/1£/80 Ubnoiy gzoz/10/80 Paeq 199y

Joday pJieog oz L Aedbay



Nd0E:Z 220z L€ Bny ‘(NYINYILYMY) ueuwsiep) judy Jof pajelauss dajey payun usayyon - G20

¢ Jo z ebegd
SNITNG

‘panoidde aq syoeyn Buipadaid
8y} Jeuy) papuallLucdal sl )| "s88)sni| JO pJeog ay} Jo uoiezioyine pue £oljod S3oMISIg SY) UM a0UBPIODOE Ul Panss] uaaq aAey syoayD Buipasaid ay|

ddvIS3

i

67'€9E'CLL sS S323yD jo Jaquinn |ejoL
66°19 2ZeN9Iv0.90000 ANI 0565-29 SdN 220z/62/80 L£€821000¢€
Sl'ieg LS'Lel G-0¥610.€168 LOOV
¥9'66 }-29889¢00€C LODY 0255-29 3% 9Od ¢220e/62/80 0.£821000¢
ve8le FOVITIN AINY L02S-29 v [e}sAID ‘apunl  2202/62/80 69€8.1000€
LOEPE'S JONVYNSNI ANV LN3Y 2202 1d3S ¢L9G-29 OT1 SIVLNIY MOM  2202/62/80 89€8.1000€
00005 1N3YH 220¢ Ld3S ¢199-¢9 HONWVYH A37avH €202/62/80 £9€821000€
[AR 44 000-1S0941 1-910 LNWHOV 1€99-29 AY3S TVIONVYNIA NYOIMIWY LYIHD 2202/62/80 99€841000€
00°008°¢ LN3Y ¢20¢ Ld3S Zl9s-29 AVl ¥313d '11399VA  2202/62/80 G9€821000€
00°000°S 1N3Y 2202 Ld3S ¢lL9s-z9 HOYNHO ALINNWIWOOD NILLND 2202/62/80 ¥9€8.1000€
00'529°S LN3Y ¢20¢ Ld3S c195-29 VZ¥1d NOLdNVD 2202/62/80 €9€821000€
00°0€8'} ¥9€E¥eL0LE)l LOOV 00€S-29 $303TI0I®STOOHIS DOSSY NHILSIM  2202/52/80 0Z1841000¢€
£9'92 4¥210004 V1 1SND LGEY-29 JOVINVAQY STTdVLS 2202/52/380 6118.1000€
oo'9ie've 2492217125 102V ¢S6-29 ALINWIANI 21Nand3y  2202/5¢/80 8L18.1000¢
99°0t.L 06°082 G28918€ ANI
65¢lL 698918€ ANI
PAA:TA 9G8918€ ANI 0ley-e9 H3LIN3O 3DHNOS3IY MOENIVY  2202/52/30 4118210002
16082 0997 LANI 0LE¥-29 SHVAL LNOHLIM ONINYVYAT 2202/52/80 9118.1000€
ve'L28 PE6YL-ddD ANI 0LEVP-29 SY00831va ve0T19 2202/5Z/80 G11841000€
009 ¥8.E65 ANI 1985-29 LINN ONIMIIHSYD 3D1LSNr 40 LNIWLYYLIA 2202/52/80 ¥11841000€
¥92L6 €0S8LL # 1SND Oler-¢9 ayvog 3937100  2202/52/80 €11821000€
8.'coc’L L6G8¥18L ANI 0LL¥-29 ONINYYIT IOVONIO 2202/52/80 cl1841000€
ZL'9.0'2 FA YA AddT-EPING-L9AL ANI
20ee XNTL-MAH-aMX L ANI
€0'L2s dINAL-E4TH-OALL ANI
|74 T4 Ir6A-LXDA-4ddL ANI
6L'v8 AdlrL-PAVA-HEBL ANI
L9'%18 EPMO-6MOT-TMEL ANI 0lLev-29 S3DINYIS TVLIdVYO NOZVINY 2202/52/80 k11821000€
06'88 962519 ANI 0085-29 SWILSAS ALIMNO3S AIONVAQY  2202/S2/30 0L1821000E
LY 0EE LELBECIILANI 0085-29 ONI SNOILYJINNWINOD O3AIN WOOZ  2202/.1/80 68G..1000€
28°0L¥'y 89S 6ANI OLl¥-29 JAIY ONINYVYIT SONIME 1I0L  2202/.1/80 88G..1000€
09°€v6 0068041151240 LOOV ¢2c65-¢9 ANIINIAANs 2¢0z/.1/80 486/71000€
€9°952'y ¢ ¥31YVYND ¢20e 0vS6-29 aad3 VINYO4ITYO 40 31VY1S 2202/21/80 985//1000€
00'sLe L ANI 0085-29 VOISSAr ‘NIgNy  2z0Z/LL/80 G85./1000€
0v'ech 69291£190 LOOV 0955-¢9 ALNNOD LJ1089WNH AD01003Y  2202/.1/80 $85..1000€
junowy junowy juswiwo jolqo-pung 10 J8puQ ayj 0} Aed aleq JagquinN
¥oayon pasuadxg }oayo yooyo

2202/1€/80 Ubnoiyl 2z0z/1L0/80 Pa3eq S¥23YD

Joday pieog oz Aegboy



INDOE:Z 2202 LE Bny ‘(NVINHILYMY) ueuwusiep udy Jos pajelsuss Japeyd pajun uiayuon - 520

‘pancidde aq syosy) Buipaosaid
8U1 1BY] POPUBWILLIOISI SI ]| "S88)SNJ| JO pie0g 8y} JO UOHEZUOUINE PpuB AdIj0d SI0UISIQ SU} Ylim S0UBPIODO. Ul Panss| Uaag aaey syoey) Buipeseid sy

3dv2S3

6°€9g'cLL (Junowy }oayy) 1@N

00 Auiqer] xe] sejes predun sse

61'E9EEL | it S22y Jo Jaquinn [ejol

67’ €IE'ELL GG [H3LIN3 STOOHOS "3 1HVHO 29
junowy pasuadxg uno9 y29yo uonduasag pung

Alewwng puny

unowy junowy JusWWoDH 303[qo-puny 10 Japlo ayj 03 Aed ajeq Jagquinp
¥oayo pasuadx3y }osayo yoeyn

2202Z/1€/80 Ubnoayl Zz0z/10/80 Pajed SX23YD

Joday pieog oz Aedboay



NUCS Board Meeting 9/8/22 4:00pm

Agenda ltem 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.2 Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School (NU-SCS)
(0804, 0808, 0815, 0901)

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Actionl. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications: .
Warrants: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $207,453.88
Payroll: NU-Siskiyou Charter-School - $36,957.46

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi




SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0804

District # 43 District Name:

Fund # Fund Name District Total | Audited Total
01 General Fund

11 Adult Education Fund

12 | Child Development Fund

13 Cafeteria Fund

14 | Deferred Maintenance Fund

15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

17 | Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) | XXXXXXXX XXHXKXX
25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees)

30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund
40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects

71 Retiree Benefit Fund

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0804 5588.36

Batch Total

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants
ta the claimants of sald schaol district as per attached listing:

Trustee Trustee
Trustee Trustee
Trustee Trustee
Trustee,
District Superintendent/Administrator:_ Mﬁl i /@vt Date: £ / SZ,?QQ |
Board Approval Date: Mail: Hold:
S e R et O R e

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only

Audited By: , Audited Date:

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /jc
1.18.17



APY250 L.00.086 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE (OF EDUCATION 08/16/22
COMMERCTIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/16/2022
BATCH: 0804 2223 NUSCS BATCE 0804
FUND : 62 CHARTER SCE. ENTERPRISE FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE BBA NUM BCCOUNT NUM
REQ#  REFERENCE LN FD RESC ¥ OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTICN
00612611 coo1s2/ By AramM cowerwy ST
PO-230006 1. 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00C00 INVOICE# 19806962 08/01-11/01
WARRANT TOTAL
00612612 000004/ CAL-ORE COMMUNICATIONS
PO-230008 2. £2-0000-0-5922-0000-2700-000-00C00 ACCOUNT# 0324005379
2. 62-0000-0-5922-0000-2700-000-00C00 ACCOUNTE 0324007828
2. 62-0000-0-5922-0000-2700-000-00€00 ACCOUNT# 324005379
3. 62-0000-0-5922-0000-7200-000-00000 ACCOUNTH# 0324007628
3. £2-0000-0-5922-0000-7200-000-00000 ACCOUNT# 0324005379
3. §2-0000-0-5922-0000-7200-000-00000 ACCOQUNT# 032005379
1. 62-0000-0-5822-1110-1000-000-00000 ACCOUNTH# 0324007628
1. 62-0000-0-5922-1110-1000-000-00000 ACCOUNT# 0324005378
1. 62-0000-0-5922-1110-1000-000-00000 ACCOUNT# 0324005379
PV-2320002 62-0000-0-5600-0000-8100-000-00000 ROUTER
62~0000-0-8699-0000-2700-000-00000 ERATE CREDIT
62-0000-0-8639-0000-7200-000-00000 ERATE CREDIT
62-0000-0-869%-1110-1000-000-00000 ERATE CREDIT
WARRANT TOTAL
00612613 000075/ CITY OF MT SHASTA
PC-230010 1. 62-0000-0-5530-0000-8L00-000-00000 ALME-000219-ALDR-01
WARRANT TOTAL
00612614 000022/ CITY OF YREKA
PO-230011 1. 62-0000-0-5530-0000-8100-000-00000 ACCOUNT# 012142-001
WARRANT TOTAL
00612615 000205/ COLLEEN ALLEN
PV-230003 £2-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 MILERGE SUMMER INSTITUTE 626

PAGE T

510.00
$510.00

8,32~
22,96
83.16

9.84
35.64

3,56~
76.52
2772~

277.20

66 .53~
28,51~

221.76~
$153.92

178.46
$178.46

91.10
$91.10

391.25



APY250C L.0C.C6 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 08/16/22 PAGE

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/16/2022
BATCH: 0804 2223 NUSCS BATCH 0802
FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION
62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 MILEAGE GET FOCUSED STAY 472
62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700~000-00000 ACCOMM HOLIDAY INN GET FOCUSED
WARRANT TOTAL
00612616 000063/ G & G HARDWARE INC
PO-230046 1. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 312574
1. 62~0000-0~-4300-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 312383
1. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000~00000 INVOICE# 312566
WARRANT TOTAL
00612617 000071/ HUE & CRY INC
PO-230016 1. 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 810567 0B/01-08/31
WARRANT TOTAL
00612618 000118/ MCLANE MAINTENANCE
PO-2320017 1. 6€2-0000-0-5800-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICEH 6396
WARRANT TOTAL
00612612 000011/ MT SHASTA SPRING WATER
PO-230018 2. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-8100-000-00000 INVVOICE# 288293
WARRANT TOTAL
00612620 000187/ OAK MEADOW INC
PO-230050 1. 62-1100-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICES 132733
WARRANT TOTAL
00612621 000013/ PACIFIC POWER
PO-230024 1. 62-0000-0-~5520-0000~8100-000-00000 ACCNTH# 64034125-001 0
WARRANT TOTAL
00612622 000061/ PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL
PO-230025 1. 62-0000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 3105604579
WARRANT TOTAL
00612623 000265/ POINT S TIRE AND AUTO SERVICE
PO-230058% 2. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-3600-000-00C00 INVOICE# 1004896

285.00

1593.49
$879.74

30.15
81.87

257.72
$353.74

200.00
$200.00

669.63
$669.63

121.32
$121.32

101.73
$101.73

70.81



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND L

WARRANT

00612624

00612625

00612626

00612627

00612628

L.00.06 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION oa/i6/22
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
043 NCRTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTE DATED 08/16/2022
0804 22323 NUSCS BATCH 0802
&2 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE 1N FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTICN
2. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-3600-000-00000 INVOICE# 1004500
1. 62-0000-0-5800-0000-3600-000-00000 INVOICE#1004896
1. 62-0000-0-5800-0000-3600-000-00000 INVOICE# 1004300
WARRANT TOTAL
000014/ SHASTA VALLEY PEST CONTROL
PO-230029 1. 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 72522-12
1. 62-0000~0-5500-0000~8100~-000-00000 INVOICE# 72522-14
WARRBNT TOTAL
coooas/ SIGN ENHANCERS INC
PO-230047 1. 62-6300-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICEH# 1802
WARRANT TOTAL
ooooo7/ SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF ED
CL-220008 62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 220892 ANDRAS/BRILL
WARRANT TOTAL
000005/ SISKIYQOU TELEPHONE COMPANY
PO-230034 1. €2-0000-0-5%22-1110-1000-000-00000 AUGUST 2022
WARRANT TOTAL
000052/ STAFPLES ADVANTAGE
CL-220009 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 CREDIT MEMO 3506164846
CL~-220010 §2-0000-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 CREDIT MEMO 3506164847
CL-220011 62-0000-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE® 3507211780
CL-220012 £2-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 34864000020
CL-220013 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 3492050021
CL-220014 62-0000~0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 3505788782
CL-220015 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOTICE# 3488366194
CL-220016 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 invoice# 34883661985

PAGE 3

40¢.00

40.00
$80.00

200.00
$200.00

200.00
$200.00

50.80
$50.80

177.35-
73,75~

322,37

8.68
54.85
12.99

23.39



APY250 L.00.06 SISKIYQU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 08/16/22 PAGE 4
COMMERCTIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/16/2022
BATCH: 0804 2223 NUSCS BATCH (0804
FUND t B2 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE IN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
CL-220017 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 3488366196 7.48
CL-220018 62-0000-0-4300-1110~1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 3489326618 184.56
CL-220019 €2-0000-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 3489398488 83.31
CL-220020 62-0000-0-4300~-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE#3489470746 6.86
CL-220021 €2-0000-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 3489326619 43.06
WARRANT TOTAL $551.58
00612629 000017/ WELLS FARGC FINANCIAL LEASING
PQ-230043 2. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-0C000 INVOICE# 5021129891 57.17
2. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 5021129850 g1.38
3. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-7200-000-00000 INVOICE# 5021129890 35.14
3. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-7200-000-00000 INVOICE# 5021129891 24 .51
1. 62-0000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 5021129890 273.28
1. 62-0000-0-5600~1110-1000-000~-00000 INVOICE# 5021128891 150.56
WARRANT TOTAL $662.64
00612630 000016/ YREKA TRANSFER LLC
PO-230039 1. 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 638208 150.75
WARRANT TOTAL $150.75
*%% PUND TOTALS *#*= TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 20 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $5,642 28%
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: ¢ TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00%
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: ¢ TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00%
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 20 TOTAL AMOUNT: $5,642.28%
it BATCH TOTALS #*#*= TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 20 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $5,642.28%
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00%*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00%*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 20 TOTAL AMOUNT: $5,642.28%



SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING

District # 43 District Name: Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH EOY 0808

i Fund # Fund Name District Total | Audited Total
01 General Fund

11 Adult Education Fund

12 | Child Development Fund

13 Cafeteria Fund

14 Deferred Maintenance Fund

15 | Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

17 Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Qutlay) XIKKAXNX b .0.6:0.4.¢'¢'¢
25 Capital Facllities Fund (Developer Fees)

30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund
40 Sﬁ&ial Reserve Capital Qutlay Projects
71 Retiree Benefit Fund |
Northern United Sisklyou Charter School BATCH 0808| 158612.72

Batch Total

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing:

Trustee Trustee
Trustee Trustee
Trustee Trustee
Trustee

Dlstrict Superintendent/Administrator:

Board Approval Date:

A i

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only

Audited By: Audited Date:

File: Buslness Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /lc
1.18.17



APY250

L.00.06

DISTRICT: 043 NORTEERN UNITED SISKIYOU

BATCH
FUND

00812631

LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL

62-3010-0-5800-1110-3110-000-00000
62-6500-0-8800~5760-1120-000-00000
62-6500-0-5800-5760-1190-000-00000
62-0000-0-5800-0000-2700-000-00000
62-0000-0-5800-0000-2700-000-00000

62-0001-0-5800-1110-3110-000~-0000C

SISKIYOU COUNTY QFFICE OF EDUCATION

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/16/2022

DEPOSIT TYPE

WARRANT TOTAL

NUMBER OF CHECKS:
ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:
PAYMENTS :

NUMBER OF CHECKS:
ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:
PRYMENTS :

NUMBER OF CHECKS:
ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:

: 0808 2223 NUSCS BATCH 0808 EQY
: 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
VENDOR/2ZDDR NAME (REMIT)
REQ#  REFERENCE
000086/ NUCS - HUMBOLT
CL-220022
CL-220023
CL-220024
CL-220025
CL-220026
CL-220027
ww e FUND TOTALS *%* TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
*k BATCH TOTALS **x TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
*#% DISTRICT TOTALS #¥* TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

PAYMENTS :

HooR

oo e

21

(=]

ABA NUM BCCOUNT NUM

DESCRIPTION
2ZND SEMESTER AMMENDED
2ND SEMESTER AMMENDED
2ND SEMESTER AMMENDED
2ND SEMESTER AMMENDED
2ND SEMESTER AMMENDED
2ND SEMESTER AMMENDED

TOTAL AMOUMNT OF CHECKS:

TOTAL RAMOUNT OF ACH:

TOTAL RAMOUNT OF EFT:

TOTAL AMOUNT:

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:

TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:

TOTAL RMOUNT OF EFT:

TOTAL AMOUNT:

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:

TOTAL RAMOUNT OF ACH:

TQTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:

TOTAL AMOUNT:

08/16/22

PAGE 5

5,153.24
45,445 .08
4,332.25
57,780.49
21,042.15

24,859, 51
$158,612.72

$158,612.72%
$.00%
$.00%
$158,612_72*

$158,612.72*
$.00%*
$.00*
5158,612.72*

$164,255.00*
$.00*
$.00%*
$164,255.00*



SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING

District # 43 District Name: [Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0815

Fund # Fund Name District Total | Audited Total
01 General Fund

ik | Adult Education Fund

12 Child Development Fund

13 Cafeteria Fund

14 Deferred Maintenance Fund

15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

17 Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) XOXXXXXX XXXXXXXX
25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees)

30 State School Bullding/Lease Purchase Fund
40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects
71 Retiree Benefit Fund

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0815 31286.80

Batch Total

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education Is authorized to draw warrants
to the claimants of sald school district as per attached listing:

Trustee Trustee
Trustee Trustee
Trustee Trustee
Trustee

District Superintendent/Administrator;

Board Approval Date: Mail: Hold:

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only

Audited By: Audited Date:

Flte: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /e
1.18.17



L9°2ST'T

00°ZOL'ETS
00" €SE'T

00°2%Z

00" LOT'ET

99°COT‘TS
99°C0T’'T

0L"T0ES
0L°'T0T

66 B0TS
9t"L

S0°CSs

VL FT

00°C09'ES
0070082

POTESO’TS
0L°89T'T

BEFET

96 689

T qo¥d

6VBZET

H#EDIOANT

TYINAd LSNOOY €2/CC

NOISIA ILSODOY €2/22

TYIIATA LS0OaY €2/22

9868

E6LTTH

ESCETE

GTEZETE

ZEOETE

6LEZTE

6LOETE

H#ZOIOANT

#HOTOANT

#FDTOANT
#EDTOANT
#HOIOANT
HIDIOANI

#IDIOANT

1Z2-02 O9NITIIE SSEUD0Ud HLIV

AWE T - AAWK - P THID IOANT

AWE T - ARAA-MUT #HOIOANT
ADLE-HAPW-NLET HIDTOANT
NOIIAIHOSEA

WON INAODDY

WON VY

TYLOL LNVHIYM

TYLOL LNWVAEYM

TYLOL LNYIIYM

TELOL LNWHIVMA

TYLOL LNVHUYM

TYLOL LNTHUTEMA

ddAL LISOdIaa

00000-000-D00T-0TTT-00TP-0-2TEE-Z9 T

00000-000-0000-0000-%156-0-0000-29 'T

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€FP-0-2TCE~29 T

00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0~-0000-29 "T

00000-000-00TB-0000-00E%-0-0000-29 T

00000-000-00T8-0000-00€7-0-0000-23 " T

00000-000-T6TL-0000-0£85-0-0000-29

00000-000-00LZ-0000-00EFP-0-0000-29 "1

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TP-0-00€E9-C9 'T

220T/S2/80 QAIYA SLNVTHUYM ¥04

HILSIOHTE LNVHUYM THIDTIWWOD

NOTI¥INQA 40 HOIJALO AINOOD (QOAIASIS

00000-000-0000-0000-%¥156-0-0000-¢9 T

00000-000-0000-0000-3156-0-0000-29 "T

00000-000-00TB-0000-00€F-0-0000-29 "T

00000-000-00T8-0000~00€E%-0-C000-29 'T

00000-000-00T8-0000-00€E¥-0-0000-29 T

00000-000-00T8B-0000-00€F-0-0000-28 "€

ST80 HDIWE 8D
NOATASIS (AILINA

¥S00€Z-0d
ONI MOTYTW XYO /L8T000
6T00EZ-0d
"H'I'WS DN /020000
6¥00€£Z-0d
XOH HIXOW /8¥%Z000
9T00EC-0d
ONI AdD0 3 ENH /TLOO0DO
ZL00EZ-0d
TLODEZ-0d
DNI TYYMMIYH © 3 D /€90000
8200EZ-TD
dTT 0D 3 HAINCOW T QIAVA /L9T000
6900€2-04
8900£2-0d
SADIANIS TULIAYD NOZWWY /¥%Z000
TYOOT HOS ONAJ TY0D LOE0 A DSEW Q4 N1 HDNAHdEd  #0Ed
(ITWHY) TWYN  Haa¥/dJ0dNda
annd ISTUEYIING “HOS YILEVHO z9

SON €EZZ ST80
NEYFHLION €¥%0

90°00°1

680ETS00

B80ETI900

LBOETS00

980ET900

SBOETO00

PBOETS00

€£B0ET900

: annd
*HOIVE
SLOTYELSIA

0SZAdY



00°CGT9'18
Q0°QI9 T

CE TIST'IS
98°C9C

TZ LLS

SPTETT

09" €8TS
09681

00°S50°%%
00° GO0 P

[ele R =11

00 CEES
00°'GEE

SLTETS
SLYET

00°CoS ‘TS
00°COS‘T

[ a-1-1 2
L0°85¥

L9 EZST 15

LNOOWY

4 Jo¥a

LBLFLET

PBGTSLEISE
96SESLFTSE

S6SESLPTISE

TESLT

0€00ET

cosoece

TooT

LOEGETRE

€0TTO00-IS

HEDLOANT

HEDTOANT
#IDIOANT

H#IDIOANT

#EADTOANT

HEDIOANT

H#EIDTOANT

#EDIOANT

#IDTOANT

#IOIOANT

8 Z00-STIZE0F9H#INDDY

NOILATHDSHA

WON LNOODDW

zz/sz/s0

WON WY

TULOL LN MAYM
00000-000-00LE-0000~-00ES-0-0000-25

TIOD ¥ STI0CHDS

TELOL LNEHEYM
00000-000-0042-0000-00€%-0-0000-29

00000-000-00T8-0000-00E%-0-0000-2%

00C00-000-00L2-0000-00E%-0-0000-29

TILOL INTEAYM
00000-000-00T8-0000-0085-0-0000-29

TELOL INHIEM
00000-000-000T~-0TTIT-0085-0-0000-29

00000-000-00ZL~0000-0085-0~0000-29

TELOL LNYHIEM
00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0~0000-29

TYIOL INTHEYM
00000-00C~000T-0TLTL-00EF-0-0000-29

TELOL LNTNIYM
00000-000-00LZ-0000-2T656-0-0000-73

TYHLOL INTHHYM
C006C-000-00T9-0000-0255-0-0000-29

TEOOT EOS DNAS TWO0D LLE0 A DSE a4 NT  FONTISIEd

ZdAL LISOdEa

ZT0Z/SZ/80 QIIVA SINVHNYM HOd

°T BEO0ET-0d

40 DOSSY NULSIM /ST0000 LBOET900
T 9900£Z-04
L
‘¢ Z900€Z-04
HOVINYAQY SIIIVLS /TS0000 SE&0ETS00
"I EE00EZ-0Od
VEINID ALINOINOAH0 ACXINSIS /S80000 S60£T900
‘g
‘€ 0E00EZ-O4
dZ 40 FDIJSC XINOCD NOAINSIS /L00000  BEBETI00
T BEO0EZ-0d
HILSTAIOS LIODS /L0TO00 E£60ET900
T S500€z-04
YEINID FOUNOSTA MOENTWY /90000 Z60STI00
‘T GLODEZ-O4
ONI E9YN0S LNANVd /E%Z000 THCET00
T bzongZ-od
YAMOd DIAIDVE /ETIO000  060ETS00
#0=y
(LTWEY) SWNUN  ¥AAY/SOONEA  INWENYM
QNOd SSTUAEEING “HOS WALNYHD z9 : anNng
STBO HOLVYE SDSON €ZZZ STBO ‘HOIVE
NOATASIS CHIINO NEFHINON €%0 :IOTHLSIA

YILSIOIAY LNVEEYM TEIDEEWNOD
NOIIWONdE 40 ZDIJLZ0 AINNOD NOXINSIS

807001 05ZAdY



SLdd
‘HOY
+SMOEHD

fL4d
*HOW
S SADEHD

sLAd
SHOY
i 8ADEHD

08982 T¢€S
#00°3%

»00°%
*08°98Z'TES
%08 9BZ 'TE€S
¥00°&

»00°§
«08°98¢'TES
«08°98Z°T€S
%00'$

«00°%
»08°98Z'TES
LNOCKY

£ govd

ST

* SLNAWAYd
TAIIVEENTD Ldd
‘JaLVHANID HOW

ISADFEHD 4O dHEWON

* SLNHWAYd
FQEINYEANED 143
FOEINYENED HOY

PSNDEHD J0 WIEWON

F SLNIWAYd
OEIYYENTD Lad
CAELVHENID HOW

ISUOFHD 40 ¥HEWAN

TYLOL
THLOL
THLOL
TYIOL

TYLOL
TYLOL
TYLOL
TYLOL

IYLOL
THILOL
TYIOL
TELOL

»xx STYLOL LOTULSTA »++

»xx STYIOL HOIWA

*xy STULOL

rEX

ANQS »xx

*LNNOWY TY.LOL
A0 LNOOWY TWLOL
40 INOOWY TYLOL
40 LNOOWY ‘TWIOL

FLNOCWY TY.LOL
40 ILNOOWY TYLOL
40 LNOOWY ‘T¥LOL
40 INOOWY TYLOL

P LNOAOWY ‘TWLOL
A0 ILNOOWY TELOL
A0 INOOWY THIOL
A0 INOOWY TYLOL

NOILATHOSAd
HWON YaY

WAN LNOODOY

zz/sz/80

TYDOT HOS DHOJ TYOD LOHC A OS3d dd NT  HONHEYIITH
AdAL LISOJad

#oay

aNNd ISTIUELINT HOS HELAYHO

ZZ0E/5¢/80 QAIVA SINVIYVM HOJ

YALSIOTY LIRRAEM TYIOUINHOD

NOII¥ONAd 40 IDIJI0 ALNNOD NOATASIS

NOAIASIS

80°00°1

(LIWTY) TWYN HaOY¥/d0aNIA  LNRDRIVM

29 + ANnd

ST80 HOLYE SOSAN €22 STB0 FHOLVE
QILINO NEFHILMON €¥0 ILOIWLSIA

0SZAdY



SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING

District # 43 District Name: Narthern Unlted Siskiyou Charter School SPEGIAL BATCH 0801
Fund # Fund Name District Total | Audited Total
01 General Fund
11 Adult Education Fund
12 Child Development Fund
13 Cafeteria Fund
14 Deferred Maintenance Fund
15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund
17 Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) JOOOOEX XXXXKXX
25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees)
30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund
40 | Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects
71 Retiree Benefit Fund
Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 1011 11956.00
Batch Total

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is autherized to draw warrants
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing:

Trustee Trustee
Trustee Trustee
Trustee Trustee
Trustee

District Superintendent/Administrator; ,ﬂo\ K

Board Approval Date:

Date: 2 /2 /;’,Z\

Mail:

For Siskivou County Office of Education Use Only

Audited By:

Audited Date;

Hold:

Flle: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /jc

118417



*00° 556 "TT$
«00°$
*00'S
*00°S56°TTS

*00" 656 TTS
x00° %
x00°§
*00° 566 'TT$

00956 '1T$
*00°§
%00°S
¥00° 856 'TTS$

00°'CS9°2$
00°0s9'2

00" SSL'EZS
00 SSL'Z

00°COP'ES
00°CO%'E

00°CST'E5
00°CST'E

 § 3o¥d  eZ/oE/80

FLAd
tHOWY
i SUOFHD

fLdE
*HOV
:SNDHHD

FLdd
FHOV
* SMOFHD

* LNOOWY
J0 INNOWT
40 LNOOWY
40 LNOOWY

* LNOOWY
40 INNOWY
d0 INOOWY
40 INOOWY

* LNOQWY
J0 LNOOWY
40 IHOOWY
40 LNOOWY

TELOL
TYLOL
TYLOL
TYLOL

TYLOL
TYLOL
TYLOL
TVLOL

TYIOL
TILOL
THELOL
IYLOL

INTY £20Z dHEWILJES

LNZY Z20

INEY 220

IN3Y 220

WON L

¢ YAEWALJES

Z HAdWHLAES

¢ HIEIWIdES

NOILATIHOSHA

NOOJDY

WON VEY

220Z/0€/80 AEIVA SLNTYIYM HOJ

I SINAWAYd TYLOL
FAIIVYANTD IJT TYLOL
QILVEEANED HOY TYIOL

ISMDHEHD J0 YHEWON TYLOL

=T =

FSLNIWAYE TYIOL
FQELYEENED 143 TYIOL
'QEIVENTD HOY TYLOL

= =

PSINIWANYG TYLOL
‘QIIVEENID 143 TYLOL
COIIEANTD HOY TYIOL

oo

TILOL LNTHAYM
00000-000-00L8-0000~2T95-0-0000-2% "1 €£000€EZ-0d

SHWYD ATEM /€00000

TZLOL LNYEIYM
00000-000-00L8-0000-TT85-0-0000-29 T coo0tz-0d

SHILYHJOEd LIWWNS YLSVHS /880000

TYLOL LNEYM
00000-000-00L8-0000-2T95-0-0000-29 "1 TO00EEZ-Od

SINFWLSIANT MOWUY NEJTOD /STZ000

TLLOL LNYUEdM
00000-000-00L8-0000-2T195-0-0000-29 'T 0000€EZ-0d

INOLS €0H” /200000

TYOOT HOS DNNJ TYOS L0d0 A DSHY 04 NT HONHWHITS #oad
ddAL LIsSCdad (LIWNTE) FWYN ¥Aay/dJOaNdEA
aNnd FSTHd¥AINT “HOS YIIMWYHO 9

INTY HOIL¥E TYIDEJS SOSNN £ZZZ TO60
NOAINSIS JILINA NEYTHIMON €%0
YALSIDIY INVHAYM TYIDWEINWOD

NQII¥ONQd I0 IDIJI0 ALNNOD NOAINSIS 90700°T

»xy STYILOL IOIULSTA =+

1SMDHEHD 40 ¥YIEWAN TYIOL ##¥ STYLOL HOLWE R

PSNDHEHD 40 ¥IEWAM TYLOL +wx STYILOL aNad sxx

8EPETI00

LEPETI00

9ETLTO00

SEPETY00

LNTHIEM
7 aNnJg
*HOLWE

fLOT™LSIA

0SZAdY



00" 0 00" 0 000 9€°9LL'L 00 SLL'® 00°0 00°00Z°% ¥8°S06 €T
SEd SWULS SHO CHOS/SHLS (0) rans/syaa (d} rans/syga (D) reEns/susa (0) pENS/SELS {d) CrENS/sdLs (D) rans/s¥is
0070 117229 ST F¥EE 00°0 T19°8Z% SE"SZP'T PL'LFT'BE 0070
(0) suEa {d) sudq {D) s¥=Ea (0} suis (&) s9is (D) sy¥is S50¥S XWI FIVLIS SSOMD dWT IIVLS
0070 0070 00°0 a0’ o 00°0 00°0 EF EEL ‘6T
YEHWE S¥Ad HAWE SHLS WdWE ICEW AIWT TASEO (=) rav {+) rav IaN
00°0 9E° 956 SE"TSS'ZT 96°€58°T ¥8°S0T 8T 00°0 00°0 000
agaq SHEd rENS s¥dd S¥IS rENs S¥IS oI 1as NHEE-A¥AS
0070 000 68°SES 9% L56°9¢ 08°99T'T 9 TS8'BT 00°0 €2°2%9
hifaici 2 BE (el SS0¥D IOAW-480 TANDIAEW 55099 IQgEW 1dsv¥o SSO¥D I1USvo LISY 1IS
00°0ST 6L79T6'T FT LPT'¥¢E ZE 0T8T 00D 0090 00°0 9% "LS6'9¢
ITIY IId SSO¥D XYl 432 SI-13Y 5L SS0UD XIN SS0¥D dWI agd  SSouED
00°09 “OEXEOM  SANQ ¥IEWAN TYLOL SL-952 TOEMYOM S¥NOH WEEWAN TYIOL
*x9%" 56 ' 9¢€ TYIOL *=92°0ZE' 1T TYIOL *x9Z°000°S TYIOL *x00°0ZE’9T TYLOL *x0Z LEQ'ST TYIOL
«00°68979T TN - NON #00°599 91 THN -NON «00°5%¢ TN - NOI *00°0ZE 9T TN ~NON x00°0 T - HOK
=00"0 IO TYIOL x00°0 I0 TYIOL %0070 L0 TYIOL %00°0 IO TYIOL %0070 10 TYIOL
00°ST dIis 00°ST dI1s 0051 dILs 00°0 dILs 0070 dILs
00°089°9T Was 00°085°9T NS 0O 0€E Was 00°0ZE‘9T Was 00°'0 WOs
*9F°Z6Z 02 TAN 0OV +92'659°'% THN £T7 x9E°559'% THN £aY 0070 THN 0a¥ »08"LEY'ST THN £0aY
0370 ray 000 ray 000 ray 0070 oay 00°0 ray
9p 262’02 TN 927559 ‘% TN 92°559°% "TAN 000 T 0Z°LE9’ST TN
SSO¥D TYIOL SS0¥D ATIVA ONV ATHOOH SS0¥D ATMNOH SE0MD XTIVQ SS0¥D KAVTYS

000°0% 4
000°0% 4

*NOILJO ¥OId
iNOILA0 /% WHISAS I3y
‘NOTLIO €/T WIALSAS LE¥

L =R B = =]

TZ0T/TE/20 *EIWA aNg TZOZ/TE/80 :EIVA A¥d

L HOWd ZZ/SZ/80 TZ 001

0TISEYd B8TZSHL

STYLOL TIOHAYS

LOTELNGD 40 HONVIVE (IVd ONILLED
HILNOW IX3N SDNIAYS ady DNILUYLS
HINOW IXEN ONINDEHD (4Y¥ ONILIYIS
0I¥d DNILLED OEIVNIWNEL
SWIL LSYId dI¥d SNILLID

SINNOD FIROICWE

STYLOL 1DINISIA
LISITHId LIAOY TTIO¥AYd

<t QI¥d DNILLED TY¥IOL
0 SDNIAVS 01 adv
9 ONINDEHD Ol Q4av
] 0o oL aav
9 SINYIIUM ONIAIEDTN
LOTELSIA H04 STYLOL IIAnY ISITHEYd TIO™AYd
DHY *HWYNAYI LSITIEE TIONAYE TUNIJ

NOAYASIS QELINA NYEHI¥ON £%0



NUCS Board Meeting 9/8/22 4:00pm

Agenda Item 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.3 Consideration of Approval of Minutes for the August 18th Board Meeting

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. Each month the board reviews and approves the minutes from previous

meetings.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck




Northern United Charter Schools
Regular Board Meeting
August 18, 2022

MemBeRs PResenT: JERE Cox, RosemARY KUNKLER, Bianca GARzA, MELISsA JOHNSON, AMIE SNIDER (ARRIVED LATE AT 4:16)
MemBERs ABsSenT: NONE

StarF Present: Sari Lovert, Resexad Davis, KiRk MILLER, Sara THoMPsON, JuLia ANDERsON, ResexaH Davis, Roxy KENNEDY

1. CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA: Jere Cox called the meeting to order at 4:02pm.

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance
1.2 Adopt the Agenda: A motion to adopt the agenda as amended (items 6.9 and 6.10 removed) was made by

Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Melissa Johnson. Vote taken: JereCox: Aye, Bianca Garza: Aye, Melissa Johnson:
Aye and Rosemary Kunkler: Aye. Motion carries.

2. OPEN SESSION BEFORE CLOSED SESSION :

2.1 The Board Chair will verbally review items to be discussed during Closed Session as listed below.

2.2 Closed Session Open Hearing Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that
are on the Closed Session. Speakers are limited to three minutes each. The Board is not allowed under the law to
take action on matters that are not on the agenda.

2.3 Adjourn to Closed Session The Board will adjourn to closed session pursuant to Government Code 54950 -
54962. Closed Session attendees will include: Board members; Shari Lovett, Director.

Closed session started at 4:07pm

2.3.1 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal Release (§ 54957)

3. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION: Jere Cox reconvened to open session at 4:48pm.
3.1 Report of Action Taken During Closed Session: No action to report.

4, CONSENT AGENDA:

4.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-HCS

4.2 Consideration of Approval of Warrants (batches 0706, 0721, 0801) and Payroll for NU-SCS

4.3 Consideration of Approval of Minutes for the June 28, 2022 and June 30, 2022 Board Meetings

4.4 Consideration of Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of Assignments

A motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken:

Jere Cox: Aye, Bianca Garza: Aye, Rosemary Kunkler: Aye, Melissa Johnson: Aye and Aime Snider: Aye. Motion carries.

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: There were no comments.

6. ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED:

6.1 Approval of Food Vendor Agreement Between Eureka City Schools and Northern United-Humboldt Charter
School for 2022-2023:

A motion to approve the Food Vendor Agreement between Eureka City Schools and Northern United-Humboldt Charter
School for 2022/2023 was made by Melissa Johnson and seconded by Amie Snider. Vote taken: Jere Cox: Aye, Bianca
Garza: Aye, Rosemary Kunkler: Aye, Melissa Johnson: Aye and Aime Snider: Aye. Motion carries.




6.2 Approval of Food Vendor Agreement Between Arcata School District and Northern United-Humboldt Charter
School for 2022-2023:

A motion to approve the Food Vendor Agreement between Arcata School District and Northern United-Humboldt Charter
School for 2022-2023 was made by Melissa Johnson and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca
Garza: Aye, Rosemary Kunkler: Aye, Melissa Johnson: Aye and Aime Snider: Aye. Motion carries.

6.3 Approval of the Consolidated Application and Assurances with All Associated Data Collections and Reporting
Requirements 2022-2023 for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School:

A motion to approve the ConApp and assurances with all associated data collections and reporting requirements for Northern
United-Humboldt Charter School was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Amie Snider. Vote taken: Jere Cox: Aye,
Bianca Garza: Aye, Rosemary Kunkler: Aye, Melissa Johnson: Aye and Aime Snider: Aye. Motion carries.

6.4 Approval of the Consolidated Application and Assurances with All Associated Data Collections and Reporting
Requirements 2022-2023 for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School:

A motion to approve the ConApp and assurances with all associated data collections and reporting requirements for Northern
United-Siskiyou Charter School was made by Amie Snider and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox: Aye,
Bianca Garza: Aye, Rosemary Kunkler: Aye, Melissa Johnson: Aye and Aime Snider: Aye. Motion carries.

6.5 Approval of the CCAP Agreement for Dual Enroliment with College of the Redwoods 2022-2025 for Northern
United-Humboldt Charter School: A motion to approve the the CCAP agreement for dual enrollment with College of the
Redwoods for 2022 to 2025 for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by
Melissa Johnson. Vote taken: Jere Cox: Aye, Bianca Garza: Aye, Rosemary Kunkler: Aye, Melissa Johnson: Aye and Aime
Snider: Aye. Motion carries.

6.6 Approval of the Northern United Charter Schools’ Independent Study Policy:

A motion to adopt the Northern United Charter Schools Independent Study Policy was made by Rosemary Kunkler and
seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox: Aye, Bianca Garza: Aye, Rosemary Kunkler: Aye, Melissa Johnson: Aye
and Aime Snider: Aye. Motion carries.

6.7 Approval of the Childhood Vaccination Requirements Related to In-Person Instructional Opportunities:

A motion to approve that unvaccinated students may not participate with outside vendors was made by Rosemary Kunkler.
There was no second.

A motion to adopt a policy that allows all independent study students, regardless of vaccination status, to attend outside
vendors, if a waiver of liability signed by all parties is in place was made by Melissa Johnson and seconded by Amie Snider.
Vote taken: Jere Cox: Nay, Bianca Garza: Aye, Rosemary Kunkler: Nay, Melissa Johnson: Aye, and Amie Snider: Aye.
Motion carries with a 3/2 vote.

6.8 Approval of the IRS Mileage Rate for July 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022:

A motion to approve the IRS mileage rate for July 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022 was made by Rosemary Kunkler and
seconded by Amie Snider. Vote taken: Jere Cox: Aye, Bianca Garza: Aye, Rosemary Kunkler: Aye, Melissa Johnson: Aye
and Aime Snider: Aye. Motion carries.

6.9 Approval of the Northern United Charter Schools’ Pay Schedule: This item removed from this agenda.

6.10 Approval of the Northern United Charter Schools’ Missed Assignment Policy: This item removed from this
agenda.

7. DISCUSSION ITEMS:
7.1 2022-2023 Annual Goals:
The board discussed the annual goals. They'll be adopted next month.

8. REPORTS:
8.1 Enrollment and Attendance Report: In packet



8.2 Director’s Report:

Shari Lovett reported that it has been a busy summer, closing out last year and preparing for the new school year.

We've been hiring, getting work agreements together, assigning mandated trainings, and planning for the Fall Summit. The
Summit will be in-person this year, for the first time in two years, on Wednesday, August 24 and Thursday, August 25 at
HCOE. A new employee orientation will be held on Tuesday, August 23.

8.3 Board Report:

Bianca - No report

Melissa - No report. Excited for the school year to begin.

Rosemary - Would like centers to continue to send the board dates of activities and events. Would like to bring back student
speakers.

Amie - Thank you to the staff for being present at the meeting tonight.

Jere - Would like the board to think about adopting board goals and to revisit the board handbook.

9. NEXT BOARD MEETING:
9.1 Possible Agenda Items - policies, annual goals, discussion of board retreat
9.2 Next Board Meeting Date: September 8, 2022

10. ADJOURNMENT: Jere Cox adjourned the meeting at 7:33pm.



NUCS Board Meeting 9/8/22 4.00pm

Agenda Item 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

Atrustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.4 Consideration of Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of Assignments

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board will approve all new hires, resignations and leaves throughout the year.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck




Northern United Charter Schools

Resignations, Hires, and Leaves

Through the Month of: | 8/31/2022
Resignations
Name Date Location Comments
HIRES
Name Date Location Comments
Stella Mantova 8/24/2022 Eureka/Arcata Ind. Study Teacher
Annessa Musgrove 8/24/2022 Eureka Learning Center Will be Science Teacher
Zach Lathouris 8/29/2022 Eureka Learning Center SGl
Andrew Allen 7/1/2022 Yreka Learning Center Summer School Program/ Aide
Eric Clause 8/1/2022 Yreka Learning Center Program Coordinator
Monnica O'Grady 8/24/2022 Briceland Learning Center Teacher
Alyson d'Arms 8/24/2022 Yreka Learning Center Teacher
Kelley Withers 8/1/2022 Business Office Budget Specialist
Leaves
Name Date Location Comments
Rebecca Zuspan 5/9/2022 Cutten Learning Center FMLA Leave
Tammy Picconi 7/1/2022 Business Office Sick Leave
Change Of Assignment
Name Date Location Comments




NUCS Board Meeting 9/8/22 4:00pm

Agenda Item 3.
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Subject:
3.1 Comments by the Public

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.1 Review and Approval of the Conflict of Interest Code

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Every 2 years the Board reviews and approves the Conflict of Interest Code.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck




NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS

CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

L ADOPTION

In compliance with the Political Reform Act of 1974, California Government Code Section
87100, et seg., the Northern United Charter Schools hereby adopts this Conflict of Interest Code
(“Code™), which shall apply to all governing board members and all other designated employees
of Northern United Charter Schools (“Charter School”), as specifically required by California
Government Code Section 87300.

I. DEFINITION OF TERMS

As applicable to a California public charter school, the definitions contained in the Political
Reform Act of 1974, the regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission, specifically
California Code of Regulations Section 18730, and any amendments or modifications to the Act
and regulations are incorporated by reference to this Code.

Ill. DESIGNATED EMPLOYEES

Employees of this Charter School, including governing board members, who hold positions that
involve the making or participation in the making, of decisions that may foresceably have a
material effect on any financial interest, shall be “designated employees.” The designated
positions are listed in “Exhibit A” attached to this policy and incorporated by reference herein.

IV. STATEMENT OF ECONOMIC INTERESTS: FILING .

Bach designated employee, including governing board members, shall file a Statement of
Economic Interest (“Statement™) at the time and manner prescribed by California Code of
Regulations, title 2, section 18730, disclosing reportable investments, interests in real property,
business positions, and income required to be reported under the category or categories to which

the employee’s position is assigned in “Exhibit A.”

An investment, interest in real property or income shall be reportable, if the business entity in
which the investment is held, the interest in real property, the business position, or source of
income may foreseeably be affected materially by a decision made or participated in by the
designated employee by virtue of his or her position. The specific disclosure responsibilities
assigned to each position are set forth in “Exhibit B.”

Statements Filed With the Charier School. All Statements shall be supplied by the Charter

School. All Statements shall be filed with the Charter School. The Chatter School’s filing
official shall make and retain a copy of the Statement and forward the original to the County

Board of Supervisors.

V.  DISQUALIFICATION

NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS PAGE 10F2

CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE



‘/-‘\

No designated employee shall make, participate in making, or tiy 1o use his/her official posmon
to influente any Chartér Schoel decision-which he/she knows or has reason to kiiow will have a
reasonably foreseeable material finaricial effect, distmgulshablc from its effect on the public
generally, on the official or a member of his or her immediate family.

VL MANNER OF DISQUALIFICATION

A. Non-Governing Board Mémber Designated Employees.

“When:a non-Governing Board member-designated eniployee détermines that he/she should not

make a decision because of a disqualifying interest, he/she should submit a written disclosire: of
the dlsquahfymg interest to his/her immediate supervisor. The supervisor shall immediately
reassign the matter to another employce and shall forward the disclosure notice to the Schiol
Director, who shall record the employes’s disqualification. In the case of a designated emplayce
Wwho is head of an agency, this determiuanon and disclostire shall be made in writing to Insjhez

appomnng Authority.
B: Governing Board Member Diesighated Emiployees

The. Corporation shall not enter into a contract or transaction in which a director directly or
indirectly has a material financial interest (nor shall the Corporation enter info any coniract or
transaction with any bther corporahcm, fitm, association, or gther entity in which one or more of
the Corporation’s dl.rectors are dlrectors and have amatenal financial interest).

Pursuant to Education Code section 47604.1 (effective Jan. 1, 2020), notwithstanding Article 4
(commencing with Section 1090) of Chapter 1 of Division 4 of Title 1 of the Government Code,

an employes of a charter school shall not be disqualified from serving as a member of the
governing body of the charier school because of’ ‘that employes’s employment status, A member
of the governing body: of a charter school who is 4lso aun employee of the charter school shall
abstdin from voting on, or influencing or aftempting fo influerice another mi¢mbér of the
governing body rega.rdmg, all ‘matters uniquely affecting that member’s employment,

NOXTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS PaGE3 0r2
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE



NUCS Board Meeting 9/8/22 4:00pm

Agenda Item 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.2 Approval of the 2022-2023 Annual Goals

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Board adopts goals each year to help focus administration on priorities for the schools. A plan will be
adopted to address the goals. The School Director will update the Board on progress on the goals.
Progress on the goals will be used as a basis for the evaluation of the School Director and Regional
Directors.

At the August board meeting, the board discussed options for the 2022-2023 annual goals. Please see
attached recommended goals.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Northern United Charter Schools
2022-2023 Annual Goals

Goal 1:
Northern United Charter Schools will improve student performance outcomes in all

academic areas.

Goal 2:

Northern United Charter Schools will improve school climate, with emphasis on the
social and emotional wellbeing of students, and improve parent/community involvement
to promote and cultivate a positive, safe environment for all.

Goal 3:
Northern United Charter Schools will promote our schools' programs within our school
community and promote our schools within the broader community.



NUCS Board Meeting 9/8/22 4.00pm

Agenda Item 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.3 Approval of the MOU between NU-HCS and Beginnings, Inc. as Food Vendor for NU-HCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

In order to offer hot breakfast and lunches to our Briceland location (BLC), we are entering into a food
vendor agreement with Beginnings, Inc. We estimate purchasing approximately 35 meals per day. This
would be approximately $51,975 for the school year. The agreement is attached.

Fiscal Implications:
About $51,975 per year
$3.00 per breakfast meal
$5.25 per lunch meal
Approximately 35 students

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Abby Armstrong




BEGINNINGS INC.
NORTHERN UNITED HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
VENDOR AGREEMENT FOR FOOD SERVICE

This agreement, executed in duplicate, entered into on August 29, 2022, between
Beginnings Inc. and the Northern United Humboldt Charter School hereinafter
referred to as NUHCS is made for the purpose of preparing meals which meet the
National School Lunch meal pattern requirements. It is hereby agreed that:

1. Beginnings Inc. shall prepare meals which meet the National School Lunch
Program meal pattern requirements. Meals must comply with the
nutritional standards for meals as established by the United States
Department of Agriculture (USDA).

2. Beginnings Inc. shall maintain all necessary records on the nutritional
components and quantities of the meals served and make said records
available for inspection by State and Federal authorities upon request.

3. Beginnings Inc. shall prepare the meals in their commercial kitchen located
on site at 5 Cemetery Road, Briceland, CA. This site shall maintain the
appropriate state and local health certifications for the facility.

4. NUHCS shall pay Beginnings Inc. $3.00 for each breakfast served and
$5.25 for each lunch served. The cost of milk is included in the price of the
meal.

5. Commencing in SY 2022-23, Education Code (EC) 49501.5 requires
public school districts, county offices of education, and charter schools
serving students in grades TK—12 to provide two meals free of charge
(breakfast and lunch) during each school day to students requesting a meal,
regardless of their free or reduced-price meal eligibility.

6. Beginnings Inc. shall provide all personnel necessary to receive serve and
supervise the consumption of the meals. NUHCS shall provide personnel
for meal tracking and supervision of kitchen staff.

7. Beginnings Inc. shall be responsible for the condition or care of said meals.
Beginnings Inc. shall be responsible for maintaining the proper temperature
of the meal components until they are consumed.



8. Beginnings Inc. shall provide NUHCS no later than one week prior to the
end of each month a monthly menu covering the meals to be served for the
following month.

9. Beginnings Inc. shall submit to NUHCS itemized invoices for the meals
prepared by Beginnings Inc. on the 5" day of each month. NUHCS shall
submit payment to Beginnings Inc. in such form as required by Beginnings
Inc. on or before the 30" day of the following month.

10. When requested, Beginnings Inc. shall provide students with sack lunches
for field trips which meet the National School Lunch Program meal pattern
requirements. The cost per sack lunch shall remain the same as for the
regular lunches.

11. The gift or exchange of commodities is not permitted. Until students are
served a meal all food remains the property of Beginnings Inc. Beginnings
Inc. shall assume all liability for proper use and protection of commodities
assigned to it by NUHCS.

12. Beginnings Inc. shall indemnify and hold NUHCS and its officer,
employees and agents harmless from any and all liability, cost or expense
arising out of the performance of the agreement.

13.NUHCS and Beginnings Inc. shall comply with all applicable federal, state
and local statutes and regulations with regard to the preparation and
consumption of including, but not limited to, all applicable regulations

relating to the overt identification of needy pupils, the nutritional content of
meals and nondiscrimination. All records maintained by NUHCS and
Beginnings Inc. shall be open to inspection by proper federal, state and
local authorities in accordance with applicable statutes and regulations.

14. Beginnings Inc. will perform the point of service meal counts. Beginnings
Inc. will perform the required daily and monthly edit checks. Beginnings
Inc. will ultimately be responsible for meal count and claiming
accountability for over-claims identified during a review or audit, and
reimburse the State accordingly.

15. Beginnings Inc. will provide meals to the NUHCS that comply with the
nutrition standards established by the United States Department of
Agriculture for the traditional menu planning option.

The term of this agreement shall be from August 29, 2022, until June 15, 2023,
unless terminated by either party upon 15 days written notice with cause or by



mutual consent. All business and information relating to the execution of this
agreement and the services thereof, including kitchen visitations, shall be
directed to the Food Service Coordinator, Beginnings Inc. This agreement
may be modified by mutual consent of both parties.

foillme zgéégi i s K->
Julid Anderson Date

Executive Director
Beginnings Inc.
(707) 923-3617

Shari Lovett Date
Director
Northern United Humboldt Charter School

(707) 445-2660



NUCS Board Meeting 9/8/22 4:00pm

Agenda ltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.4 Approval of the NUCS Pay Scale Policy

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:\
The Board is to approve any new policies or policy changes. The revisions of this document were to come
into alignment with the most recent pay schedule.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck




E-12 Pay Schedule Policy

Adopted 9/20/2018, 10/14/2021

Northern United Charter Schools value the hard work and commitment that our teachers and support staff
give to our students and school.

Pay increases will be considered each year and will be given if the overall school budget allows.
Pay increases will not automatically occur every year.
The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Directors approval is required for all employee pay increases.

All employees are expected to work the number of days specified on their work agreement unless prior
approval by the School Director or designee is obtained.

Exceptions to the placement of an employee on the pay schedule can be reviewed and granted on a case—
by-case basis by the Northern United Charter Schools” School Director.

Changes to the initial placement of an employee can be reviewed by the School Director on a case-by-case
basis.

The following guidelines will be followed when hiring all new employees:

Certificated Staff

Placement on the pay schedule will be determined based on experience. Please note that a maximum of five
(5) years of experience will be considered at the time of hire.

Administrators that hold an administrative credential will be placed on the Director or Regional Director
line. Placement will depend on the years of service as an administrator. All placements on this line will
work a minimum of 220 days at 8 hours per day. All placements will be considered 12 month employees.

School Psychologists, Speech Pathologists and Counselors will work a minimum of 190 days. All full-time
placements on this line will work 7 hours per day.

Coordinators will be required to work from 190 to 220 days depending on the position being hired for. All
full time placements in this area will work a minimum of 7 hours per day.

Non-center based teachers will be paid per student based on full time equivalent of 25 students. All full
time placements in this area will work 7 hours per day for 183 days. Full time Non-center teachers who
have more than 25 students will be paid the per student/month rate for the students over the full time
equivalent number.

Center-based teachers will be paid based on the center’s overall budget and number of students being
served. All full time placements in this area will work 7 hours per day for 183 days.



Classified Staff

Classified Employees hired in a “by hour” capacity will be placed on Column I of the classified pay
schedule under the position they are being hired for. The number of days per position will vary but are not
to exceed the number of days listed below unless prior approval by School Director or designee is obtained.

Instructional Aide 180 days
Office Clerk /Secretary 180 days
Administrative Assistant 180 — 260 days
Technician 180 days
Custodian/Maintenance 180-260 days
Food Services 180 days
Behavioral Support Assistant 180 days

Classified employees hired in a salary position will be placed on Column I of the classified salary pay
schedule unless prior approval from the School Director or designee is obtained. These positions will be
required to work 220 - 260 days dependent on the position employee is being hired for.

Classified employees hired for tutoring (1-2 students) and small group instruction ( 3 + students) will be
paid according to the Tutor/SGI rates on the pay schedule. '

Classified employees are not eligible to receive twelve (12) checks if they are a ten (10) month employee.



NUCS Board Meeting 9/8/22 4.00pm

Agenda ltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
45 Approval of the NUCS Missed Assignment Policy

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need.:

The Board is to approve any new policies or policy changes. AB 108 was passed in June and included
some changes to independent study law. These changes necessitate updating our missed assignment
policy. This draft policy has been written by our legal counsel.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



NUCS Board Meeting 9/8/22 4:00pm

Agenda Iltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.6 Approval of the NUCS Classified Pay Schedule

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
In order to staff a budget specialist, a position and pay schedule needs to be created.

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi




Northern United Charter Schools
Pay Schedule - Effective Date 07/01/2022

CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE PAY SCHEDULE

CLASSIFIED SALARIED EMPLOYEE

Row Position ColumnI || ColumnIl || Column Il | Column 1V || ColumnV
1 Director $62,400 $64,400 $66,400 $68,400 $70,400
2 Coorﬂirzé;br- -$53,300 $55,300 | "5;57,300 $59,300 $61,300
3 Registrar $41,5_O_0 $43,500 $45,500 W$47,500 $49,500

CLASSIFIED HOURLY EMPLOYEE

Row Position ColumnI || Columnll | Column III | Column IV | Column V
1 Instructional Aide $15.00 $15.75 $16.50 $17.25 $18.00
2 Behavorial Support Assistant $19.00 $21.00 $23.00 $25.00 $27.00
3 Technician $18.00 $19.00 $20.00 $21.00 $22.00
4 Admiﬁistrative Assistant $19.50 $20.50 B ;21.50 | $22.50 $23.50
5 Office Clerk /Secret%lry o $15.00 $15.75 $16.50 _$172_5_ ;R(;
6 Custodian/Maintenance $1éOO $15.75 $16.50 $17.25 $18.00
7 Food Services $15.00 _ $15.75; $16.50 $17.25 $18.00

MISCELLANEOUS PAY TYPES

Classified One-One Tutor:

$17.00 =1-2 students

Bachelor Degree: $350 per year (Only 1 recognized)

Classified Small Group Instructor:

$33.00 = 3+ students

Budget Specialist

$40.50 per hour

Longevity:

$300-6th yr

$350-7thyr | $400-8th yr

$450-9th yr | $500-10th yr

Revised: 5/12/2022




NUCS Board Meeting 9/8/22 4:00pm

Agenda ltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject: ‘
4.7 Approval of the Unaudited Actuals for NU-HCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

This is a yearly requirement. Please see attached Unaudited Actual Financial Report. This is the report on
the actual revenue and expenses, prior to being audited, for the school for the 2021-2022 school year.
Once last year's financials are audited, there may be some minor revisions.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi



NUCS Board Meeting 9/8/22 4:00pm

Agenda ltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.8 Approval of the Updated 2022-2023 NU-HCS LCAP

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The 2022-2023 LCAP was adopted by the board on June 30, 2022. It then went through a review by the
Humboldt County Office of Education. In addition to the LCAP, HCOE also reviewed the 2022-2023 Annual
Budget. They found some discrepancies between the budget and the LCAP. The amendments were made
and the attached includes all necessary amendments.

Because amendments were made, the LCAP must again be board adopted.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



NUCS Board Meeting 9/8/22 4:00pm

Agenda Item 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.9 Approval of the Unaudited Actuals for NU-SCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

This is a yearly requirement. Please see attached Unaudited Actual Financial Report. This is the report on
the actual revenue and expenses, prior to being audited, for the school for the 2021-2022 school year.
Once last year's financials are audited, there may be some minor revisions.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi




NUCS Board Meeting 9/8/22 4:00pm

Agenda Iltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.10 Approval of Updated 2022-2023 NU-SCS LCAP

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The 2022-2023 LCAP was adopted by the board on June 30, 2022. It then went through a review by the
Siskiyou County Office of Education. In addition to the LCAP, SCOE also reviewed the 2022-2023 Annual
Budget. They found some discrepancies between the budget and the LCAP. The amendments were made
and the attached includes all necessary amendments.

Because amendments were made, the LCAP must again be board adopted.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller




NUCS Board Meeting 9/8/22 4:00pm

Agenda Item 5.
DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:
5.1 Discuss Possible Board Retreat

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The board will discuss options for meeting together in-person.

Fiscal Implications:
TBD

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Item 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.1 Student Enrollment and Attendance Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each month the Board receives this report to keep the Board apprised of enroliment and attendance
patterns. As our revenue is generated by our enrollment and actual daily attendance, there are fiscal
implications based on student numbers each day.

Enrollment as of 9/1/2022 Attendance as of 9/1/2022:
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 302  NU-Humboldt Charter Schoal - N/A
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 109 NU-Siskiyou Charter School - N/A

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck




NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS

Enrollment as of 9/1/2022 for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School

ENROLLMENT REPORT

September 1, 2022

LEARNING CENTER

Enrollment on 9/1/2022

Arcata Learning Center 17
Briceland Learning Center 49
Cutten Learning Center 76
Eureka Learning Center 53
Independent Study 85
Willow Creek Learning Center 22
TOTAL 302

Enrollment as of 9/1/2022 for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School

LEARNING CENTER

Enroliment on 9/1/2022

Mt. Shasta Learning Center 50
Yreka Learning Center 59
TOTAL 109




NUCS Board Meeting 9/8/22 4:00pm

Agenda Item 6.
REPORTS

Subiject:
6.2 Financial Report for NU-HCS and NU-SCS

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Fach month a Financial Report is given in order to keep the Board apprised of the fiscal condition of each
school.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi




10e1IX] pJEpUEBlS XI1STD :924n0S e1eq
¥ ]93] Alewiwins asuadx3
7 :]2A3] Alewiwins awodu|
a4 :sj2As) dnjjos/1io0s Arewnd

mom = m omem = T
== == == - ‘B
ol T
5 e SN R EE
s s s w owe w U
JONVY 14 1¥201 HOS INN4 V0D Lrd0 A JS3d a4
pa129|9s sa3uel p|al P2109|35 SUOI1BIIHISSED 1UNODIDY
220T/TE/L0 - T2OT/TO/LO AHYINIANINS Y4 SOSNN €22T

0 3I9Vd 8S:¥T ¢Z/TE/8080°0071 00gHVvA 1oday Alewwng |edueuly PSTOPT  NOAISIS AILINN NYIHLHON €70



000 000 000 000 000 HONOYHLSSYd  J¥VIIQIN 81S6

000 000 00°0 000 000 HONOYHL SSvd dINOD/M 9156

00°0 000 000 000 000 HONOYHL SSvd INS STS6

SEVL80T 000 SEVL8'0T SEVL8'0T 00'0 HONOYHL SSvd MR H v1S6
00°0 000 000 000 000 HONOYHL SSvd IHASYO €TS6

000 000 000 000 000 HONOYHL SSvd Sd3d 7156

000 000 000 000 000 HONOYHL SSvd SYIS TTIS6

89°9¢0T 000 89'9¢0T 89°9¢0T 000 8VIT LNIYYND 319VAVd SLNNODDV 0TS6
-85°900'TT 000 -85°900'TT  -8S'900TT 000 SHV3A 440 dN-13S ¥/V 6026
-00'T06'% 000 -00'T06' -00°'T06't 000 319VAIIDIY SINNODJIV 00Z6
-L8'TE0°0E 000 "L8'TE0'0E  -LB'TEOOE 000 AdNSY3YL ALNNOD NI HSYD 0TT6

aduejeq 3uluuidag

pasngy, Jduejeg sadueiquinduy  Auanoy Annanoy 193png paisnlpy 123rgo0
2lep 0} Jeajp  juaun) /@due|eg ‘Sag

ANN4 ISIYdYILNT "HOS ¥ILHVYHD 291 aNn4
220C/TE/L0- TTOT/TO/LO AYVINIANINS ¥V4 SISNN €222
3I9Vd 8S9:¥T ¢Z/TE/80 80°00°1 00EYV4 Hoday Alewwng |epueury PSTOPI  NOANISIS AILINN NYIHLYON £+0

@
6G°89:¥T CT0T/T€/80 :paiedaid poday

panliisayun pue pajoulsay :adA| uonoenxs
PadlIsayun pue pajdllsay Jo uonesedss oN :uondQ uopesedas
I0UNOS3Y 70 :4gN P14 paiolIsay
N :sanjep aoualayay asn
N :S92ueiquindua-aid apn|ax3
panoiddeun pue panoiddy g :suoioesues) 19
N :si3jsueul 123png apnou|
pasinay Y :adAl 128png
€1:£0°LT 0T0T/L0/L0 :00€¥V4L1D/e1ep/Ssb/rdo/ien/ :a3ejdwal 1ioday



S0 OV'Iv0'TIZ 000 00896 00°896 0¥'600°7TZ  Q3LVIIILY3ID FHV4TIM R HLTVIH TOvE

v'L 97°T98T 000 v Lce veice 05'680°€ d314ISSYID - FUVIIAIN ZTEE

9'S L0'08L'8 000 eSS ve'ses T'S0€'6 Q3LVOI41L¥3D - IUVIIAIN TTEE

¥'L 09'8€T'TT 000 L9'TL6 L9°TL6 LTOTT'ET a314ISSVY1D ALIYNI3S TVID0S T0tE
V/N -0S°6ET 000 0S'6€T 09'6€T 000 d3LVDI41143D ALIYND3IS TVID0S TOEE
Tv 6588LTS 000 00°£92°C 00°£92°C 65°SS0YS a314ISSv1D S¥3d ¢0Le

V/N -8%°STS 000 8¥'S1S 87'STS 000 d3LvDId1143D SH3d TOCE

€€ T8VL6'9LT 000 ¥6'960'9 ¥76'9609 9L'TC0'E8T d31vIId41143D SY1S 10T€

6L 0069999 000 00'TOL'S 00°'TOL'S 00°0LETL SIYVIVS A3IHISSYID HIHLO 006¢
06 65 68EY8 000 I7'T16€8 IV’ 16€E'8 00'T8LC6 VS 321440/T¥IINHIIL/TVIIHITD 00¥C
9'S TET8YIT 000 69°6LS'T 69'6LS'T 00'790'8C SIFVIVS L40ddNS A31ISSV1D 00¢¢
00 0095861 000 000 000 00°958°61T S3IYVIVS 3AIV TYNOILONYLSNI 00T¢

7'ZT 80°CES'TS 000 76'70€'L 76'T0€'L 00°'S€8°8S VS WAV 8 AY3dNS A3LVII4IL43D 00¢ET
0'S vT'8LP'€SS 000 9L'9€¥'6C 9L'9EV'6T 00°'ST6'78S  SIIYVIVS SHIHOVAL A3LVII4IL¥3D 00TT

asuadx3
* 08'S8Y'0L  0%'G8Y'0L  TETET'9EET anuanay + ddue|eq Suluuiseg TV.LOLs

159%9'S9Z'T 000 08'S87'0L  08'S8Y'0L  TETET'9EET 9NuaAal Jeah ua.un) Y101
V/N 000 000 000 000 000 A3Y ¥1SIUNN Y4 SNOILNAIYINOD 0868
00 00°SvI'6E 000 000 000 00'SYT'6E 30D INOY4 140ddV 40 41 6.8
T'T 0Zv0L'6CT 000 08'91¢ 08'9T€ 00°'TZ0'0E SINNIAIY TvD01 HIHLO 1TV 6698
0’0 00000S 000 000 000 00°000°s 1S343LINI 0998
00 00CI¥'0S 000 000 000 00°ZTY'0S SINNIATY LVLS YIHLO 11V 0658
00 00°LE0EE 000 000 000 00°LEO'EE INNIATY AYILLOT ILVLS 0958
00 000SSV 000 000 000 00°0SS‘V SININISHNENIFY 1SOD AILVANVIA 0SS8
8¢S TES19'88 000 00'T9%'S 00°T9Y'S T€9/0'v6 SINNIAIY 1vH3IA3d YIHLO 1TV 0628
00 00°€/L'st 000 000 000 00°€LL'SY INNIAIY VdI ZTO8

€9 000T¥'696 000 00°80L179 00°80L79 00'8ITVEODT 4V3IA LNFHYND - AIV ILVLS 1108
2NnuUaA3J JB3A JUBLIND

-V 6T0'vE 000 -Z¥'6T0'VE  -T¥ 6T0VE 000 soue|eq Suiuuidag v10L



[4

€'L0T -00°0€2'T 00'0€T'8T 000 000 00°006'9T §334 11Ny 0g€8S

S'6CT -00°€LL'T 00°€LT'ZT 000 000 00°00%°‘6 S$3341v9531 T08S

L'SL 9€'0T8C9T 0,'059967 TT'Z8Y'TT (A4 A 8T'€¥6'0/9 dX3 dO/SOAS 911NSNOD/1,53404d 0085

V/N 000 000 000 000 000 S1S0D 123414 40 SYIASNVYHL 0TLS

€LTT -vT £88LE v2'SLS'TST  00°ZI6°ST 00°ZI6'ET 00°009°8€T 9079 3SV3I1/LIN3IY QILINN HLYON ZT9S

0'66 00°SSZ CEV9L'TT  89'E0E'T 89°€0ET 00'€CEVT "O'N'SHIVdIY 8 SISVIT ‘STV.LNIY 0095

0'0 00000C 000 000 000 000002 TVAOW3Y 39VEYVYD/1vS0dSIa 0SSS

STPT -SL°S8Y'T 08'SLL'Y 56°60¢ 56'60¢C 00'00S°€ IOVMIS HO/BHILVYM 0€SS

S'6CT -66'669°S 66°'TZ0'SZ 000 000 00°zZe'6T ALIDIY1D313 0Zss

879 00's0L 00'S6C'T 000 000 00°000C 710 ‘INV.LNE ONILYIH 0TSS

1°S6 08'7/0'T vL'ves'0T  9v'zov 9%’ cot 00000'2Z Ad3S ONIdIINISNOH 8 NOILYYIdO 00SS

8'€6 00°000°C 00°'0000€ 000 000 00°000°zE FONVHNSNI 001S

v'er €T'T9L'8 00°L¥S'8 000 000 €T°80€'LT SdIHSH3IgW3IN 8 SINA 00€S

60F CE9ITLL 00°08T‘S 89791 89°79T 00°'650°€T 3ON3HIINOD B 1IAVYHL 00ZS

8'TL 00€TT'Y 00°LLL0T 000 000 00°000°ST aood 0oLy

00 91'879°¢ 000 000 000 9T°'879°¢t "dIND3 A3ZITVLIdVYI-NON 00vt

LCT 66'9SL'TY 62'896'TT  89'60¢ 89°'60¢ 96'7€0'VS S3I7ddNS 00EY

00 00°000°s 000 000 000 00'000°S AdddV 39S/VIN2I4YND - IVYMI40S 0TTH

69T LT'L0S'0E 96'STZ9 00°0 000 €ET'€TL9E VINJIYYND 340D/SME1X3L AAYddY 00T¥
pasny, aduejeg saoueiqunoul  ANARDY Auanoy 128png paisnlpy 123rgo

91Ep 0} JE3\  juaAIN) /a2uejeg ‘8ag
aNN4 3SIYdYILNT "HIS YILHVYHD ¢9° aNnNd

39Vd 8S:¥T 7Z/T€/80 80°00'1 00EYHV4

0L 86'6TT'C 000 LB6ST
¥'s TTL6¥9 00°0 ¢S'69€
v'L L6986 000 8€'8L
€S 18'8€0°E 000 96'69T
6T L9'976'L9 000 00'9TE'T

}odasy Alewwng |ejpueul

TT0Z/1€/L0 - T20Z/T0/L0
STOPr

L8651 S8'6LT'T Q3HHISSVII - dINOD SHINYOM T09E
9'69¢€ 749989 Q31VvII4I1d3D - dINOD SHINYOM T09E
8€'8L SE'S90'T Q3HISSVTD - INFWAOTdININN ZOSE
96'69T LL'80T'E Q31vII4ILd3D - INJWAOTdININN TOSE
00'9T€T L9'1¥T'69 @3141SSV1D JUV41IM 8 HLIVIH Z0vE

AYVININNS ¥V4 SOSNN €222
NOAISIS d3LINN NY3IHLYON €0

@



7T0T/T€/L0- 220T/T0/L0 AYVINIANS HV4 SOSNN €2¢¢

¥ 39Vd 8S:¥T TZ/TE/80 80001 00EUVA Moday Arewwns |eidueuly vST9PT  NOADISIS AILINN NYIHLYON €¥0
@
*% 000 00°0 000 SOUBIEQ PUN
000 000 000 000 000 2oue|eq Sujuuidag Tv10L
98'€6/'8E 000 98'€6.'8E 98'€6L'8€ 000 S3IDNIOV ¥IH10 0L 3NA 0796
-98'€6L'8¢ 000 -98'€6L'8€  -98'E6L'8E 000 AYNSYIYL ALNNOD NI HSVD 0116

2ouejeq Suluui3ag

pasng, adue|jeg saoueiquinouy  AuAIOyY AnAIDY 128png paisn(py 1973rdo
alep 0} Je3A  juUdLN) /aouejeg ‘Sag

G566 ONIYVITD T10HAVd / TOOHDS L dANNd

7T0T/1€/L0-2T02/T0/L0 AYVININNS YY4 SOSNN €222
€ 39vd 8S:¥T 7T/TE/8080°0071 00€YHVA 1oday Alewwng [eueuly #STO9PI  NOAIMSIS QILINN NYIHLYON €70
[
- -ZV6T0'vE  -TY'6T0'vE  -8L'TESTEVT doue|eq pung,,
8L'TES'T6Y'T 000 000 000 8L TES'T6V'T aoue|eq Suipu3 Tv.L0L
8L TEST6Y'T 000 000 000 8L TEST6V'T d0Y¥ddVYNN/OISIANN-1VE ANN4 0646

2Jue|eq Suipul

TT'8SE'LL8'T 9L°06L'9¥8 TT'SISVOT  TTSISVOT 60'799878'T asuadx3 vVL10L
V/N 000 000 000 000 000 S1SOD 1D3HIANI 40 SYIISNVHL 0TEL
00 00S8T'CT 000 000 000 00°S8TCT 300 OL LIAd 1SD DX3'LINLHLO Z¥1L
0°00T 000 00°009 000 000 00009 H¥313IN/3OVLISOd - NOILYDINNIWINOD 0€6S
¥'ST1-69°££0C ZL'T60'ST  L6°STS L6°STS 00'0ES'ET  SOAS AINOHJITIAL - NOILYIINNIWWOD ¢T6S
00 00'S66°0T 000 000 000 00°566°0T SANIT/SOAS LANYILNI - NNININOD CT6S
00 TZ6E6'88C 000 000 000 TT'6€6'88T INNIATY AILVIYdOdddVNN 6685

0°'00T 000 00°00S‘t 000 000 00°00S 't 302S / d0-02 989



* ok 000 000 000 ddUeleq PUNd,,

* 000 000 000 NUIAAY + aduejeq Jujuuidag V101,
000 000 000 000 000 2duejeq 3ujuuidag TV10L
0022891 000 0027891 00ZZ891 000 S3IDNIOV ¥YIHLO 0L 3INA 0796
-00'ZZ89T 0070 -00'CZ89T  -002Z89T 000 AYNSYIYL ALNNOD NI HSYD 0TI6

2oue|eq ujuuidag

pasngy;, ajuejeg saouesqwnouy  AyAnoy Alanoy 128png paisnlpy 123rgo
31ep 0} JE2A  JuUaIN) /2ue|eg ‘Sag

(766) ONIMYITD AV 28 aANNA



10eJ1X] piepuels X31S19 :924n0s eleq
¥ :|2A9] Alewwins asuadx3
¥ :j2ns] Aewwing awodu|
a4 :s|ans| dnjjou/1ios Asewiad

=W w s = B QL

=i & FOER B O'H

. A = omm o=

i e e e e =y

e B = e olhe Pl

I e . -

Cm o owowe o

mow m B oee = A

T .

o owm owm ommos U
IDNVY 14 Tv201 HJOS ONN4 V0D L0 A JS34 dd
pa123|as sa8uel p|al4 pa123]2s SUOIIBIIHISSE|D JUNOIIY

7T0T/1€/80 - TT0TZ/T0/80 1SNONV AYVYININNS YV4 SOSNN €2¢C

0 39Vd 65:¥T ZZ/1€/80 80001 00€YV Joday Asewwng |eloueuly SST9Pr  NOADRISIS A3LINN NYIHLYON €v0



000 000 000 000 000 HONOYHLSSVYd  3JUVIIQIIN 8TS6

000 000 000 00’0 000 HONOYHL SSvd dNOD/M 9156

000 000 000 000 000 HONOYHL SSvd INS STS6

SE'T00°TT 000 S€'700'Ce 00'8ZTTT 000 HONOYHL SSvd MBH ¥1S6

000 000 000 000 000 HONOYHL SSvd IHASVO €156

000 000 000 00°0 000 HONOYHL SSvd SH3d 156

00°0 000 000 000 000 HONOYHL SSvd SH1S TT1S6

80'TY0'€9T 000 80'T¥0'€E9T  O¥'¥00'Z9T 000 gvI71 LNIH4YND 319VAVd SINNODJJV 0TS6
-85°€L0°6T 000 -89°€L0'6T  -00°£90°8 000 SYV3IA AdO0 dN-13S ¥/V 6026
-00°'T06v 000 -00'T06'v 000 000 379VAIZD3Y SLNNODJV 00Z6
-£0°T0T'80C 000 -L0°'T0T'80T  -0Z'89T'8/T 000 AYNSYIYL ALNNOD NI HSVD 0116

aoue|eq uluuidag

pasng, ajuejeg saduesquwnoul  AuAnoy Annoy 193png paisnlpy 123rgo
9lep 01.1ea\  juauIn) /9ouejeqg ‘Sag

GNNd 3SIYdYILNT "HOS ¥ILHVHD  29: aNn4
€T0T/1€/80 - 220Z/T0/80 1SNONV AYYININNS Y4 SOSNN €222
19Vd 65T ZZ/TE/80 80'001 00EHV4 Hoday Arewwng |eppueuly SSI9%T  NOAINSIS QILINN NYIHLYON £+0
[@
626571 TZ0TZ/T€/80 :paJedaid jioday

pa1211sayun pue pajdilsay :adA] uonoesxy
Pa10Lsayun pue pajollsay jo uoneledas oN :uondQ uonesedss
304N0OS3Y 20 4gN P4 paioulsay
N :San|ea 9ouaJlayay asn
N :S®JURIqUINJIUB-3.d 3PN|IX]
panoiddeun pue panoiddy g :suoijoesues] 19
N :sd3jsueay 198png apnjou|
pasinay Y :adAy 188png
€T:£0:L1 0Z0Z/L0/L0 :00€¥V41D/eIRP/SShb/1do/ien/ :a1ejdwa) Jioday



79 0¥'86/4'86T 00'0ET'TT 00°T80C 00°€ETTT 0¥'600°CTZ  Q3LVDIHILYID FHVAIIM B HLTVIH TOVE

L'8L ¥¥'659 LV'6T6'T 65008 SEELL 05'680°¢ d3ldISSY1D - IUVIIAINW CTEE

7’61 89'¥0S'L S6'CT0T  88/8L vS¢9¢ T¥'S0E6 Q3L1VOIdI1H¥3D - IUVIIdIN TTEE
L'8L 0L'618C 0T°0ST'8  L¥'OPTC 08'89T'T LTOTT'ET @3141SSY1D ALIMND3AS TVIDO0S ZOEE
V/N -0S'6€T 000 0S'6€T 000 000 d3LVvII41143D ALIMNIO3S TVIO0S TOEE

L'0S 08'S59'9¢ 1S'8¥6'TZ 8T ISY'S 8T'¥8T'E 65'SS0'7S Q314ISSV1D Sd3d ¢0cCe

V/N -8¥'STS 000 8¥°S1S 000 000 d3.LvIIdI143D Sd3d T0CE

G'ZT S9ETI'09T 96°CPE'ET  ST'SSS'6 1T'8SY'e 9/'TTO'€8T d31WOI411432 SY1S T0Te
8'7L ¥0'669'6T 09'€9/'8€  9€°L06'ET 9€'907'8 00°0LETL SIMVIVS @3IHISSY1D HIHLO 0067

¥'S6 9T'Z8T'Y 0€'TT8'2L ¥S'/89'ST €T°96C'L 00'T84°C6 VS 3DI1440/TVIINHIIL/TVIIEITD 00%¢
668 88'TV8'C 0€'T6V'TT  T8'8TLE ET'6YT'T 00'790'8¢ SIIYVIVS LHOddNS Q3I4ISSV1D 00Z¢

0'0 009586T 000 000 000 0095861 SAIYVIVS 3dIV TYNOILONYLSNI 00TT

00T -99'6¥€'C Ov'€86'8Y 9TTOT'TT  VE'868V 00'S€8'8S VS INQYV '8 AYIdNS AILvII41LY3D 00€ET
L'0T YL°S6S'0TS 00°SL80T 9Tvvy'Ty  0S£00'ZT  00'ST6'Z8S  SANMVIVS SYIHOVIL 3LVDI4ILH3D 00TT

asuadx3
* 09°'0TS'SET 08't20'S9 TETET9EET anuanay + aduejeq Buluuidag V101«

T£TZ9°002'T 000 09'0TS'SET 08't20'S9 TETET9EET 3NuaAaJ Je3A JuaIN) TVLI0L
V/N 000 000 000 000 000 ATH H1STUNN ¥4 SNOILNGIYLINOD 0868
00 00'SPT6E 000 000 000 00°SPT'6E 300 NOYd 140ddV 40 41 7648
T'Z 0¥ /L8E'6T 00°0 09°€g9 08'9T¢ 00°'TZO'0€ SINNIAIY T¥D01 H3IHLO 11V 6698
0’0 00°000‘S 00’0 000 000 00°000°S 1S3d3LINI 0998
00 00CIY'0S 000 000 000 00°ZT¥'0S SINNIAIY ILVLIS HIHLO 11V 0658
00 00°LE0‘EE 000 000 000 00°LE0’EE JNNIATY AY3LLOT I1VILS 0958
0'0 000SS't 00’0 000 000 00°0SSY SINIINISHNGNIFY 1SOD AILVANVIN 0558
8'S TE'ST9'88 000 00°T9t'S 000 T€9L076 SINNIAIY TVH3IA3d ¥IHLO 1V 06¢8
00 00°€LL'SY 000 000 000 00'€ELL'SY JNNINIY Vd3 CT08

S'ZT 00°20Lv06 000 009T¥'6ZT  00°80LY9 00°8TT'VEO'T 4V3IA LNIHHYND - AIV 31VIS T108
anuaaAaJ JeaA Juauin)

-ZTCET LY 000 -CTCETLY  -08'TOT'ET 000 souejeq uluuidsg 1v10L



[4

€'L0T-000€2'T 00'0€T'8T 000 000 00'006'9T S334 11dNv 0€8S

S6CT-00°€LLT 00'€ELT'ZT 000 000 00°00%'6 S3341vD31 TO8S

8'GL ST'SYTZot TT'€EEC'T6V T6'79S'9T 08'Z80°S 8T €¥6'0/9 dX3 dO/SOAS 911NSNOD/1,534048d 0085

V/N 000 000 00°0 000 000 S1S0D 103410 40 SHIASNVYHL 0T.LS

€LTT -vT £L88LE vZ'619°0¥T  00°898'SE 00'9S6'TT 00°009'8€T 9079 3SV3I1/LINIY ILINN HLYON ZT9S

066 00°0S¢ 0£°066'TC 0£780°C ¢0'6LL 00°€ZEvE "O'N‘SHIVdIY 8 S3SVIT ‘STV.LNIY 009§

0'0 00000C 000 000 000 00°000°C TVAOINIY 39VEAUVYD/TVSOdSIa 0SSS

STYT -SL°S8Y'T ¥2°90S'Y TS'6LY 99°69¢ 00°00S°E IOVM3IS HO/BYILYM 0€SS

S'6CT -66'669'S 09°Cvv'vT  6E°6LS 6E'64S 00'ZZE'6T ALIDIYLD313 02SS

8'¥9 00's0L 00'S62'T 000 000 00'000C 710 ‘INVLINEG ONILVY3IH 0TSS

T'S6 08°7/0°T 65°08€'6T T99¥ST STPYT'T 00°000°ZZ AY3S ONIdIINISNOH 8 NOILVYYIdO 00SS

8'€6 00°000°C 00'000°0€ 000 000 00°000CE JONVHNSNI 00%S

L9Y E€T'€TT'6 00'S.V'9 000T9‘T 00°0T9°T €T'80€'LT SdIHSY3IgNI ° SINA 00€S

9'Ly 8S9€89 00'08T'S  T¥'Zv0'T vL'648 00'6S0‘ET JONIYIINOD B 13IAVYL 00ZS

8'TL 00°€CT'Y 00°£LLL'0T 000 000 00°000'ST aoo4 004y

00 91'829't 000 000 000 91°'879°¢ "dIN03 A3ZITV.LIdYD-NON 00t

0'LE 689V0'vE €9'66EPT  ¥¥'885'S 9/'8LT'S 96°'7€0'VS S317ddNS 00¢€t

0'0 00°000'S 000 00°0 000 00°000°S AdddV 38S/V1NDI¥YUND - IYYMLI0S 0TIV

S'0S 62°08T'8T 85°0€09T 9T'ZIST 9T°CISC €ET'ETL9E VINJIYNI 3H0D/SHE1X3L AAHddY 00TY
pasng; aduejeg saouelqunouy  Auanay Aoy 128png paisnlpy 173rao

3lep 01.e3\  juU4IN) /a2ue|eg ‘8ag
aNN4d ISI¥dYILNT "HOS YILYVYHD ¢9° dNN4

¢T0Z/1€/80 - €20T/10/80
uoday Atewwng jejoueul

39Vd 65T ZZ/TE/80 80'00"1 00EYVH

0'SL T¥'0LS 6C°LSE'T  ST'TSE
7’81 L6°665G'S LS'CTL 0Z'vSS
L'8L 9E°LTT €599 99°CLT
€8T 86'619C oe'ere 6t'6€C
T'ST £9'¥S8TS 00°0T9'VT  00°LLLT

SSTovl

rard S8'6LTT @314ISSV1D - dINOD SHINYOM T09€E
89'¥8T ¥£'998'9 Q3.1VIIJILY3D - dINOD SHINYOM T09€E
LT'V6 S€'990T Q@314ISSV1D - INFJWAOTdNANN 20SE
€9°69 LL80T'E Q3.1VvII41143D - INJWAOTdWINN TOSE
00°T9¥'T L9'TYT'69 Q314ISSYI1D IUVATIM B HLIVIH ZovE

1SNONY AYVYININNS HYd SOSNN €222
NOAISIS AILINN NYIHLYON €10

@



TT0T/TE/80 - TZ0T/T0/80 1SNONV AYVININNS YVY4 SOSNN £22T

¥ 39vd 65:¥T ZZ/T€/80 80'001 00EHVA Moday Alewwns [epueuly SSTI9PI  NOADRISIS A3LINN NY4IHLHON €0
@
ok 000 000 000 B0UBIEQ PUNS, 4
000 000 000 000 000 soue|eq Suluuidag Tv101
98'€6L'8E 000 98'€6L'8€ 000 000 S3IDNIOV HIHLO0 0L 3INAa 0ZS6
-98'€6.'8¢€ 000 -98'€6.'8€ 000 000 AYNSVIYL ALNNOD NI HSVD 0116

oue|eq suluuidag

pasngy; aduejeg saduBIqWNIUT  ANAIDY AyAnoy 128png paisnipy 173rg0
3lep 01 JE3A  JuUaLIN) /2oue|eg ‘Sag

S66 DNIYVITO T104AVd /TO0OHDS  £/Z: ANNA

TT0T/1€/80 - TTOT/10/80 1SNONY AYVYININNS ¥V4 SOSNN €222
€ 319Vd6S:PT TZ/TE/8080°001 00€UV4 voday Aewwng |elueuly SSTOPM  NOADISIS AILINN NYIHLIYON £+0
@
- -TTTET'LY  -08°'COT'ET  -8L'TES'T6V'T dJUB|Eq PUNF 4y
8/'TES'T6Y'T 000 000 000 8L TES'TOV'T doue|eq Sulpu3 TV.LOL
8L'TES'T6GY'T 000 000 00°0 8L TESTEV'T d0Y¥ddVYNN/9ISIANN-1vE ANN4 066

aoueleq 8uipuy

62°0ZS'0€S'T 86°00S'STT'T 78'TY9'Z8T  09'/LTT'8L 60'799'8T8'T asuadx3y TVLOL
V/N 000 000 000 000 000 S1S0J 1J3YIANI 40 SH34SNVYL OTEL
0'0 00'S81TT 000 000 000 00'S8T'ZT 300 OL LIAd 1SD DX3'LINL HLO ZvTL
0°00T 00°0 00009 000 000 00009 H4313N/IDVLISOd - NOILYDINNININOD 0£6S

T'STT-60'8€0C 09'SESVYT 6V TEQT ¢S91S 00'0ES'€ET  SDAS INOHJITAL - NOILWDINNWINOD ZT6S
9'€T 00'S6Y'6 000 00°00ST 00°00S‘T 00°5660T SANIT/SOAS LINYILNI - NNININOD ZT6S

00 TT6€6'88CT 000 000 000 TT'6€6'88T INNIAIY AILVIHdOHddVNN 6685

0°00T 000 00°00S'? 000 000 00°00Sv 3005/ d0-0D #98S



*k 000 ooo 00°0 9JUEB[BQ PUNS

* 00°0 000 000 aNUaARY + dduejeq 3uluuidag TV10L«
000 000 000 000 000 9duejeq 3ujuuidag 1v101
00'ZZ8'9T 000 00'ZZ8'91T 00’0 00°0 S3IDNIOY YIHLO0 0L 3INA 0296
-00°2Z8'91 000 -00'2Z891 000 000 AYNSYIYL ALNNOD NI HSVD 0TT6

aouejeq Sujuulisag

pasny, aouejeg sooueaquinouy  AYAIDY Ainoy 198png paisnipy 123rgao
9)1ep 01 4B\  JU3LIND /2ouejeq Sag

(766) ONIYVYITDAY 48 aNN4



INd9Z:Z 2202 LE Bny (INODDIdL) 1u0ddld Awwe] 1o} pajessuss dsueyd papun uwisyuon - 520

(A = époIoUISaY ‘N = (SOVS ‘N = iSjunowy 0197
‘ = JuondQ Jus ‘g = poliad junodoy Bulpul ‘) = pouad Buipe)s ‘. = B1Q) Aq palsyid 1oalqo ‘pund ‘610 Aq papos - adA| Junoosoy Aq padnoisy  ucpos|eg

940 | ebed

IdV¥2Ss3

£9°91 -80° 81'125'02 06°G09'201 00°221'czgl 00°/Z1'c2L VS SNINGY 8 .SHSAYANS 1Y30 00glL
60°L 00'sece’oe 00°0S2°L 0000628 00°S8P'vL L 00°G8Y 'L 93 - VS Ld0ddNs TidnNd 14930 002t
00009°Z) 0000921 0000921 AVd J3HLO - AYYIVS ¥3HOVY3L 0GLL
08'e oooLs'el 00'06¥% 00700071 00'000'vL SALNLILSENS - AYYIVS Y3HOVIL ovLL
€9 26'6€6'2L01 89°L¥6'Le oy'gse9le 00°0%L'9vE 00'0F1‘9PE H3HIVAL d3 vID3dS 70L1
6%’ 96'666'€0€ VE'€ET'GL 0.'996'90/ 00°'008'G20'L 00'008°G20'L HY1ND3Y - STI™MVYIVS SHIHOVAL ooLl
saliejeg pajeoINsD
|
liejaQq 2injipuadxy
pasn souejeg [enjoy aoueiquInoug jebpng 1ebpng uonduosaqg 190lqo
% pesiAsy paydopy
1e'e ¥ LL8'8V6'y ¥S'¥SS'691 00°ZLE8LL'S 00°LLLL60S SonuaAdy ajeq O Jea A [ejoL
€L'0- 0 9LY LSY -¥0°€65 00°€Z8°0SY 00°€28‘0SY anuanay [e207 JaYl0 .ol
00's 00'80L'EEL 00°900°2 00'vLL'Ov) 00'vLL'OFL F00 NOY4 NOILHOddY 40 SNYYL 26.8
6¥'¢- ¥0'€€9'ZLE -0°'66G L 00'+€0'G0E 00't£0'S0E SANNIAIY TWO0T HIHLO 1V 6698
00't9L'y 00 %91 00'¥9L'v 1S343LNI 0998
00°L1S'L 00°LLS'L 00°LLS') STTMVS STDINYIS AOOL E98
anuaAaY [E907 13UI0
L0 05°9zZl'zTY 0578y 00°119'22¥ 00'0L0°Z0F SaNUBASY )B)S 180 |BIOL
00°'086'SEL 00°086'SE L 00'086'GEL HA HORd-ATY JLVYLS ¥IHLO 1TV 5658
00'L 00'685'Zle 0o'srl'e 00°LEL'VLE 00'9€L'v61 SINNIATH ILVLS §3HLO TV 0698
00°262'09 00°262°09 00'262'09 INNIATH AH3L1L0T 3LVIS 0968
006516 00656 00'G51L'6 SININISHNEGNITE LSOO A3 LVANVIN 0558
Z21'89- 05°S0L‘y -05°€99' 002’ 00°2vi'e NOILIMLNN dTHO 0zs8
senuaAsy 9Jels Jayl0
6Z'Z Z6'ELE‘06L -26°0ZL°LL 00'€65°2LL 00°€65°TLL anuanay |eispa [e10L
00'#9€°€95 00°¥9£'€9S 00'#9€'€95 dY3A HOI"d AIY TVH3d3d 1Y G6¢8
00'68.'/EL 00'68.L°LEL 00'68.°2€1 SANNIATH TvH3A34 ¥3IHLO TV 0628
1219 Z6'5v9'or -26°02L'LL 00'526'82 00°626'82 NYHO0dd HONNT T¥YNOILYN L2¢c8
00GLS'eY 00'sLSZY 00'SLSZY 20anN d3d INJNFTLILNI-d3 4S 1818
anuaAay |eispad
or's 00°196'%8Z'S 00'8€'L8L 00°SPETLY'E 00'SYETLY'E S321n0g anuaAsy 4497 [e10l
00°0€£'8S 00°0£€'8S 00'0££'8S Yd3-LINIT INNIAIH clog
6¥'S 00°LE9922' 00'¥8€°281 00'SL0vLP'E 00'GLOFLY'E dA "HHNO-AIV LS LINIT INNIATYH 1108
$821n0S sNUaASY 4401
lelaq enuaAsy
pASY aouejeg anuansy 326png j°bpng uonduoasag j08lqo
% pasiAsy paydopy

ZZ0z 3snbny ybnoay] £/2Z0Z 1e9A [eIsid

AN4 JSIAdY3LNT STOOHIS ¥31¥VHI - 29 pung

juawale}s |eroueuly

eclieostd




Nd9zZ:Z 220Z L€ Bny ‘(INODDId L) 1u00DId Awiwe | Joj pajeisusD

lapey9 pajiun UIBYUON - G/0

‘

(A = ipojouIsey ‘N = (SOVS 'N = £Sjunowy 0197

3dv¥2s53 ' = {uopdo Juig ‘g = pouad Junodoy Bulpus ‘| = poued Buinels ‘sz = B10) Aq pais)|i4 joelqo ‘pund ‘B0 Aq pepos - edA] Junoooy Aq padnols  Uonsleg
00'005'2 00'005'2 00'005°2 SHM009 AdvHal cley
88°6S S9'795'01 S€'G9/2'G1 00'0€g'92 00°0££°92 SH00491X3l oLy
salddng pue sjoog
96’y SL671'8L9 SLLL6'YL 05'€£Z'818 00°LOELLS L 00°002'06%°L spjsuag aafo|dwg [ejoL
196 66'918°¢ LL06L 0£'229'e 000€Z'8 00'0€Z'8 a3a1dISSY1I-dINOD SHIMHOM 209¢g
166 1G°16E°L €L'1e8 0L'S¥8 L1 00°520'vL 00'SL0'v1 d31VOldILH3D-dINOD SHIAMHOM L09g
196 £2°800°2 LL9L¥ 09'906'L 00'LEE'Y 00°LEE'Y a4dISSYT1O-SNI LNIWAQTdWINN 1S c0se
16'S GELEL Sl LEY 06'v€2'9 00°0Lt'L 00'0L¥'L d411430-SNI LNIFWAOTdWINN LS L0SE
¥0'S 08'SE£8'96 00°¥26'0} 02'5.0'601) 00'GE8'91L2 00's€8'9le S§T10-S143N349 JHV4T3IM 8 HLTV3H clve
LbE 00°081'251 00°eLL'Y) 00'26.'€0€ 00°SkL'SLy 00'S¥L'SLY 1YD-S143N39 FHVAT1IM B HLTVIH Live
19’6 8t'.28'G z8'902'| 04'82S'S 00'€95'2l 00'€95'2) a3idISsY10-34voIa3an ceee
G8'9 -6.°9¢8 6¥'692'L 0€'080'8L 00°€25'81 00'€gs'8l Q31VOIdILH3D-IHVYIIA3N LEEE
'8 6EELEZE LE09L'S 0e'0v9'ee 00PLL'LO 00'¥LL LY a3idISSY10-ALIYNO3S TVIO0S Clee
0’6 ¥8EL0’L 9/.'169 0¥'0L0'9 00'cel'L 00'zel'L A3LvOIdILd3ID-ALI-MND3S IVIO0S LLEe
LL°0L S¥'¥00'v6 52'G60°Le 0€'292'26 00'29¢'202 00'29€°202 a3dissv1o - SH3d c0ze
G9'g E0'ErE'Y 16'6EL'T 00'S89'vZ 00'899°'LE 00'899°L€ a3LvaldiLyg3a0 - sy3d L0ze
FXA> L¥'865'612 6. ¥.S'VL 08'6%5°L1eC 00°€ZL'Shy 00¢zZl'sey Q3LvIIdILd30 - SH1S Lole
sjjauag aakojdwg
1S°LL 78°0£9°952 98'758'c8 0€¥01'¥8¢E 00'888'P2L 00'888'vEL Salle|eS Papsse|D [e}o]
18’9 00°L9zZ'2¥ 00°060°€ 00'Lge'st 00°LSE'SY Y INOIY-SIIHVIVS SSVT10 U3IHLO 0062
2L 9l 00'+88'Z¢ 00'988'FL 00'0se' L 00°020'68 00'0z0'68 NVIOINHO3L JONVANILLY Sove
e8'Ll 0S°2.EGL 052902 00°0¥¥' 1L 00°0vP'LL NVYIDINHOAL TvII¥31D e0ve
Er 9l 000Le 00°0SE'YL 00'0082. 00°09g°28 00°09€'28 NVIOINHO3L LNNOJJVY cove
88'C 00°008°'22 00°0v8'L 00°002°E 00°0¥8°c9 00'0v8'€9 ANVLSISSY 3AILVHLSININGY 60€C
1991 00°00%'L} 00°000°LS 00°00%'89 00'00%'89 H0.103dIa 80¢e
0s’ 0s'2e2'02 00'8€.'02 00'8€2'02 HOLVNIaH00D L0€2
1991 00°00%'L L 00°000'/G 00°00°89 00°00¥'89 HIOVNVYI SSANISNd yoee
19'91 -80° 80°990'L1 0¥'€€E'GS 00°00+'99 00°00%'99 NYIDINHOAL gv1 43LNdNOD geee
99'¢ 05'652'G1 0G6'08S 00°0¥8'GlL 00°0v8'Sl NVIQOLlsnD viee
eVl AN Al 81'GEB'L 0¥'€80'9% 00'00€'sS 00'00€'SS T3NNOSH3d 30INH3IS 4004 oLee
LS°L 00'9SS' L 00°Z0¥'E 00856 ¥ 00°'856 1 03 103dS-ATHH VS 3AIV YLSNI [44%4
14 00°L00'08 00'0¥8°tL 00°L¥8'L8 00'L¥8'L8 HYTINO3IY-1VS 3AIV HLSNI SSY10 ooie
salie|eg palisse|D
69'% ZLY8p 0ES 88°2/9'/8 ov'6eS‘6vE’) 00'202°298°L 00'20.°298°} SalIejeg pajesyan [ejoL
ozel 26'660°29 89'Lvz'ee 0¥'80Z°L¥L 00°0SS°LET 00'0ss'L€2 HYINO3Y -AdVIVS LH30 ¥3HLO0 0061
(penupuos) seue|eg pajesynian
(panunuod) j1e3aq ainyipuadxy
pasn aouejeg |enjoy asueiquinoug 12bpng jebpng uonduosaqg 1o8lqo
% pasinay pajdopy

220z ¥snbny ybnoiy] £2/zz0z JeaA [edsiy

Juswiajels |eloueulq

aN4d ISI¥dY3LNT STOOHIS HILYVYHO - 29 pung

eglleasly




Nd9Z:Z 220z L€ Bny (INODDId L) Iuoddld Awwe] 10j pejeisuss 18leYD pajlun uldyuon - G20

(A = ¢PaUIsay ‘N = (SOVS ‘N = ¢Siunowy 018z

3dvDSs3

‘= guopdo s ¢

= poliad junoooy Buipug ¢

pouad Buipe)s ‘g7 = B1Q) Ag patsy|i4 108lq0 ‘pund ‘610 Aq pauog - adA| Junoooy Aq padnolsy  uonasies

zg'leL'sl

8L/

00°00S°'Le

00'005'L2

SININFIHOY IONVYNILNIVIN 1€95
00°Lce 00°L22 00°222 H3IHL1O-S3SVY3T ANY STV.LINIY 829S
00°2st'6L 00ZSL'6L 00'2GL'61 1INININDI-SISVYIT ANV STVLINIY £¢95

¥0'GC 15260781 6%'S05°L9 00'865°GZ 00'865'S1e SONIdTING-S3SVY31 ANY STV.LINIH clLos
00'66 00°96 00°s6 S3SVIT ANV STVYLN3YH olLos
00'est 00251 0o'est 1VSOdSIa ILSYM SNOTYVZYH G9GS
90’ 15°218'S E¥'EBL 00°L00‘9 00°100°9 vSOdSIa ILSYM 099S
L8 16'90E'Y 60°06€ 00°/69't 007269y S3DINHIS HILYM 0ess
LYy 19'990°LL 6EEY8 00°0L6°LL 00°0LB"LL SAVIAEIS ALIDIHLO3I TS 02ss
00'0LO'L 00°0L0°L 00°0L0°L ANVdOHd cLss
00°sz. 00'GZL 00°sgL 73N4 ONILYIH oLss
9L¢g 00°Z6¥'65 00°069°L 00'28L°1L9 0028L‘L9 JONVYHNSNI §3HLO 0SS
Z¢8'es PAN A £8°/6S'E 00ZL89 002189 SdIHSY3gW3aNW ® S3Na 00gs
00°000°L 00°000°L 00°000°}L S1IN3IANLS "HO4 S13XMOIL sng 1928
ad1%% -L9'L2T'L L9'70G'L 00'€8Z'9 00'€82'9 SNOILYAQOWNOOOV 6025
So'Ll 00'66L% 00°006 00'660°G 00'660'G S334 NOILYHLSIO3Y L02s
00°000°L 00°000°} 00°000°L VALY S02s
e 67°9LL YL LS pGE 00'LES YL 00°LES VI JOVITIN I3A0TdNT 102S
sainypuadxy Sunesado 1aYj0 pue sasinleg
68°ZL 1£200°99L £9°89¥'¢Z 00’ 00'L.¥'681 00°LL1 681 s3)|ddng pue syocog |ejol
00¢L 00°¢L 00¢L ao04 a3dvd3add 02y
00°/2L'sy 00°2Z2L'GP 00°LZL'SY aood 0LLy
001209 00'1209 00°L20'9 ADOTONHDO3L ¥3HLO £Svv
00'269°6 00'Z69'6 00'269'6 SH3LNdNOD Sty
00'¥59 00°¥59 00'vS9 S31MddNS FVINHG3S 004 96EY
00006 00°006'2 00'006'C SLINIWHSTHATH dOHSHHOM E6EY
00055 00°0SS 00°0sS S3AMNddNSs Ivo1a3an ZeeY
00'se 00'Se 00'sg SATM ANV SHD0T £8EY
cEL 91’198 ¥g'6¢ 00°168 00’168 S1ddNS ONVYNILNIVIA ONIATINgG L8Cy
00'8.¢€ oo'gle 00'8.¢ S3ANddNS SANNOYED LIEY
169 LL'G2e'e 6T VLl 000052 00°005C S3ITddNs vIAoLsnNd ViEY
0y Z0'L00's 86'8lLe 00'02e'S 00°02Z'S INITOSYD VoEY
L8 z9o'Lze'L 8€'849 00°00c'e 00°00€'8 S3NddNs 321440 LGEY
009l 00'¥9L 00'v9l S1s3l viey
00°009°9 000099 00°009°9 SV3IA0Id3ad/SNOILAI™OSaNS cley
£2'6 LB'EPE'YI 60°209'9 00°9¥5'LL 00°9¥S'LL S31MddNS 2 SIVIH3ILYIN (0135 4
(penunuos) saiddng pue syoog
(penunuos) leyag ainjipuadxy
pasn aouejeg [enyoy esueiqunaug jabpng jabpng uopduosaqg 193[qo
% pesinay paydopy

2Tz ¥snbny ybnoiyy €g/gg0z 1894 [edsid

AN 3SIAddYI LN STOOHOIS HILYVHO - 29 pung

Juswialels |eloueuly eglleoasid



Wd9Z:Z 2202 L€ Bny (INODDIdL) u020id Awwe] 1o} pejeieusn dapey) pajun ulayuon - 520

9 Jo ¢ abed (A = épajosay ‘N = (8IVS ‘N = SUnowy olaz
3dv2s3 ‘= ¢uondQ JWis ‘g = poliad Junoddy Buipu3 ‘| = pousd Buipes ‘sz = 61Q) Aq passyid 128lq0 ‘pund ‘B1Q Aq pepog - adA ] junoooy Aq pednoln  uonosjeg
€19 91°LG£'065°C $9°896'€9¢ 0Z'LLLESP'E 00°€0S'90%'S 00°Z06'S8¢€'S sain)ipuadxs ajeq o] JeaA [e)oL
00'L0Z'E 00° 00 00°10Z'c 00°L0Z'E uopIng |ejol
0o'Loz'e 00°L0Z'E 00'L02'e 302 <8182 $530X3 ‘NLINL HLO rA4YA
uoiing
s 87°888'S1L0°L Z5°150'v6 00’ 00°076'601°}L 00°0¥6'601 L salinjipuadxg BupeladQ J18yj0 pUe SadIAISS [B]O )
(450" L¥'66S'7 65°19 00°199'% 00°L99'v JOV1SOd 0569
0S5°GL 88'6v7'8 ZL'05S'} 00°000°0} 00°000°0L ADOTONHOAL - SANIT INOHJ3TAL 226S
[4A] SG'9v.'0€E SY'esLe 00°005'c€ 00°005°€E SNOILYIINNWINOD/ANOHJI 1L 6065
00'20¥'¢LE 00°L0¥'€LE 00°L0t'el€ 3ISNIdX3 ONILYHIAJO H3IHLO 8889
00'%7LS 00'¥LS 00'¥LS SAYVYMY LN3IANLS G885
00°2e6 00°ce6 00°Ze6 X1 ‘334 38N ‘LINY3d ‘ISNIDN 885
o€l 09°LLL or'e oo'teL 00'LZL $334/S39HVHD YW3HL10 1885
or'y 00'68¢°} 00'+9 00°€SY'L 00°esy'L ONILNIHdE3IONIA 1985
00°'G65'6 005656 00'565'6 HINOD AH3S XHOMLIN NLNHOSNI G185
002 00°00¢€'6 00004 00°000°0L 00'000'0L LINIWISILHIAQY 1 €8S
00°005°2L 00'005°zt 00'005'CL S334 vo31 €285
G902 00°00€2L 007002 00°005°GL 00'00S'GL S334 Lianvy 2e8s
00°269'6Z1 00'¢69'se} 00'269'6ZL SLOVHLINOD VIT-H31NI ¥3HLO 6185
00'8ze'e 00'gze'e 00'8ze'e 1OVHINOD AdvHaI ¢l8s
€1'80L -05'600'} 05°G2L°L 007991 00°991 HOAN3A 3AISLNO-AYIS DONILNIYd 508S
00052 00°0s¢ 00°0s¢ SdIFLATIIHANIAVEL LNIANLS 1085
90’ €1°156'68 18'68L'Y 00°L¥L'v6 00'L¥.L'v6 S3VINYIS AILIOVHLINOD 008s
(panupuos) sainjipuadxg BunesadQ 1ayjQ pue sadjAleg
(panunuo) jiejaqg ainjipuadxy
pesn aouejeg |enjoy aoueIqunoug 1ebpng 1ebpng uopdioseq jo8lqo
% pasiaay pajdopy

Zz0z Isnbny ybnouy| £z/2z0zZ JeaA [edsid

Juawivje)s [eroueul

aNd 3S1ddY31LNT STOOHIS H3LHVYHO - 29 pung

eglleosid




Nd92Z:Z ZZ0Z LE Bny ‘(INODDIdL) 1u02did Awwe ] 10} psjeisusD JoyieyD pajiufn uldyuon - G20

9l0¢G m.mmn_ A\r = ¢ P2l0lIsay .Z = (SOVS .Z = SjunoWwy 087
INT 3dVY2S13 ' = ¢uondQ g ‘g = pouad Junodoy Bulpug ‘| = pollad Buiuels g/ = BiQ) Aq pais)|i4 108[qQ ‘pund ‘BiQ Aq pepos - edA | junoooy Aq pednoig  uonosjeg

00'L90°Z08 00°'190°208 Q31LVIHdOHddYNN/QILYNDISIANN 0646
suoneubisaqg ayiQ
0Z°LLLESH'E 0T 2L12SP'E SIONVHENNINT HOd IAHISIH 0216
SaAIasaY
pasiAsy pejdopy

Sjuno2ssy ssuejeg pund Buipug - Ajug owsp L

;.Ho_...v_‘v,vm: ( saunyipuadxg ) sanuanay ssaoxg - aduejeg pund ui abueys
-0L'vLyP6L -0L'vLy vl 00" 10014 asuejeg pund Buluuibeg
98°LLP'8ZL 98°/1¥'82. 1909 ALdav-3ONYIVE ONINNIOI=E 1646
aouejeq pund Bujuuibag
9L°800%7ES -0LPLYv6L 98°L1¥'82L @oue|eg pun4 pajejnajes
-Z#°€80'19T -Z¥'£20°192 00" sa|jqel |ejol
-£9°066 -€9°0G6 HOHY3 ONIddVYIN LId3N3g 6956
-95'€65°22 -9G°€65'22 120V dSNS dNOD SHIMNHOM d1dINE Zrs6
-l9gov'e -L9'20%'E LINDOV dSNS 'I'N'S Y3AOTdING (0)72513]
-00°L88'LLL -00°'1L88°LLL LINOQOV 3ISNIJSNS MBH H3AQTdNIT LESH
-29°'ssz'eel -29°'552°2¢e | HVIA HOIHd-379VAVd SINNCOOV oLs6
sapljiqer
v£°026'2L2 -25°L6Y°SSP 98°L1¥'82L s)jassy |ejol
-Ze¥91'68¢2 -Z€'v91'68¢ HA HOIHd-319VAIZ03Y SINNOCDDY L0z6
99'¥80'29S -02'cec'99l 98°LL¥'8ZL AHNSYIHL ALNNOD NI HSVOD oLL6
s)assy

| uoljel|iouoossy pund

aouejeg Mianoy aouejeg uonduiosaqg jo8lqo
Buipug a)eq o} Jeaj Bujuuibeg

Zeoz 3snbny ybnoay) £g/zz0z 1eaA [B9SIS aN4 3SI¥dYILINT STOOHIS HILHVHD - 29 pung

juswialels |eroueuly egLleasid



Nd9zZ'Z 2202 1€ Bny (INODDIdL) luosdld Awwe | o) pajeisusg 49jeyD pajiun WisyuoN - GL0
(A = ¢PaIOISEY ‘N = {SOVS ‘N = ¢SIunowy 0iaz

= ¢uondO Jus ‘Z = poliad junooay Bulpu3g ‘| = pouad Bunies ‘s = 61Q) Aq paseyi4 1oelqQ ‘pund ‘B0 Ag papos - adA ] junoooy Aq padnolg  uonosjag

9 jo g abed
ANITING

1dvDS3

0Z'LLL'ZSP'E 1By0
00°'190'208 00°L90'208 (06.6) doiddeun/Bisspun
(0826) suopeubiseq Joyi0
(0v26) pejoLISay Ajjeban
soueleg pund Buipu3g jo sjusuodwon,
9/'€00'vES 00°190'208 00°190'208 aouejeg Bulpu3 pajeinojed ‘o
98'/1¥'82. 00°261'060°L 00°Z61'060°} souejeg BuiuuiBag pasnipy
(56.6) swuswajeisay Jay)0
(e646) swauwnsnipy upny
99 /L1'8Z. 00'Z61'060'L 00'Z61'060'L (1646) eoueeg Buluuibag
‘8ouejeg pund "4
0€°09t'85¢'e 0L vLY'P6L -00°LEL'88Z -00'LE1 ‘88T souejeg pung ul aBueyp jeN 3
sasn §531
$82Inog
sas pue ssainog Bupueuld4 BYy0 "q
0€'09¥'85€'2 0L vii'v6L -00°1E1'882 -00°'1€1'882 (asuadx3 §537 anuansy) |eolgnNs "9
€9 91°258'065'C ¥9'896°€9€ 0Z'2L12SP'e 00°£05'901'S 00°Z06'S8E'S sainjipuedx3y g
le'e oF'218'8v6'v ¥S'¥SG'691 00'ZL€'8LL'S 00'122'260'S sanuaAsy 'y
aouejeg pung uj sabueyn pue ‘sainjipuadxy ‘sanuaaay
39bpng aouejeg |enjoy aouesqunoug j2bpng 196png uonduasag
0% j1ebpng pasiasy pajdopy

220z ¥snbny ybnoiy) £z/zzoz 1e9A |EDSI

aN4 JSIYdYALNT STOOHIS ¥3LYVHO - 29 pund

Juswiaje)s [eloueUl egL|essiy



NUCS Board Meeting 9/8/22 4:00pm

Agenda Item 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.3 Director's Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Director may give a report on the state of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda ltem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.4 Board Report

Action Requested.:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Board may give a report related to the governance of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox




NUCS Board Meeting 9/8/22 4:00pm

Agenda Iltem 7.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
7.1 Possible Agenda ltems

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Discussion of topics to cover at the next meeting:

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 7.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
7.2 Next Board Meeting Date: October 13th

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The next board meeting is based on the board adopted meeting schedule.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 8.
ADJOURN



	NUCS_Scan_09012022_011923.pdf
	NUCS_Scan_09012022_011923_001.pdf

